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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT B.Cith. FC.A. T5A

TO MEMBERS OF
ABANS COMMODITIES (I) PRIVATE LIMTED

Report on the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) Financial Statements
Opinion

We have andited the accompanying financial statements of Abans Commodities (1) Private
Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2022, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss {Including Other Comprehensive Income) and Cash Flow Statement and the statement
of Changes in Equity for the period ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary ol significant accounting policies and othe explanatory information. (hereinalter
referred to as the “standalone financial state ments™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesald standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view inconformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. (“Ind AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted In India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company In accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audlt evidence
we have obtained is suffickent and appropriate to provide a basis fer our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not pravide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key aodit matters as per 54 701, are not applicable to the Company as it is an
unlisted company. ,__a B
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other Information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. These reports are expected to be made
available to us after the date of our auditor’s report.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

[n connecticn with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the ether information included in the above reports, if we conclude that there is
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance and determine the actions under the applicable laws and regulations.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accardance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irrepularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting pelicies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether dug
to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to |




auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
i5 not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users talken on the basis of these standalone financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professicnal skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

» (btain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements, or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

Materfality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work: and (ii] to evaluate the effect of any identified misstateme
financial statements.




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, refated safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report] Order, 2020 {"the Order") issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure
A", a statement on the matter specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required under provisions of section 143({3) of the Companies Act, 2013, we report
that:
a. We have obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief where necessary for the purpeses of our audir;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive [ncome Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes of
Equity dealt with this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss comply with the
Ind AS specified in section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rule issued
thereunder.

e, 0On the basis of written reprezsentations received from the directors as on March 31,
2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164(2) of the Act.




f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and operating effectiveness of such controls, referred to
our separate report in "Annexure B".

g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h. With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditor] Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given to us:

(&) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March
2022 on its financial position in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note
(vil) of Annexure = A to the standalone financial statements

(b} The Company did not have any long-term and derivative contracts as at March
31, 2022

[c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the [nvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March
31,2022,

(d] The management has;

(i} represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall:

+ directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever [“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or
an behalf of the Company or

« provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.




(ii] represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any persons or entitles, Including
foreign entities [“Funding Parties"), with the understanding. whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

» directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever ["Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or
on behalf of the Funding Party or

= provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the
IIitimate Beneficiaries; and

(i) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under subclause (d) (i) and (d) (if) contain any
material mis-statement

(€] The company has not neither declared nor paid any dividend during the vear
under Section 123 of the Act.

FOR D.G.MS. & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

N

. .ufl"* g hashank P. Doshi
Yo Arcds Partner

M. No. 108456
FRM: 0112187wW
UDIN: 22108456ANTSWL1569

Place: Mumbai
Date: Z0W July 2022




DGMS & Co.

Charered Accountants

Shashank P. Doshi
ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCTALS"
STATEMENT OF ABANS COMMODITES (1) PRIVATE LIMTED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157
MARCH 2022

In terms of the infermation and explanations given to us and the books and records examined
by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state as
tircer:

(i} Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant
details of right-nf-use asgets,

b) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assels,

€] Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals; Any material discrepancies were noticed on such verification
and if so, the same have been properly dealt with in the books of account,

d) According to the information and explanation given to us the title deeds of all the
immovable properties. (other than properties where the Company is the fessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee] disclosed in the
financial statements are held in the name of the company,

e) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
right-of-use assets) and Intangible assets during the year.

f) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

(ii} Inventory and working capital:

a) The stock of inventory has been physically verified during the year by the
Management at reasonable intervals, except stock lying with third parties.
Confirmations of such stocks with third parties have been obtained by the
Company In most of the cases. No discrepancies were noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or moere in the
aggregate for each class of inventory,

b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned
waorking capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, fro {:lm]fi oh
the basis of security of current assets. In our opinion, the qu..nrr.e 1
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(iii)

statements filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the books
of account of the Company

Investments, any guarantee or security or advances or loans given:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has made investments,
provided guarantee or security or granted any advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any
other parties during the year.

1. The Company has provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or
stood guarantee or provided security to any other entity during the vear

a.Based on audit procedure carried on by us and as per the information and
explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loans to
subsidiaries,

b. Based on audit procedure carried on by us and a5 per the information and
explanation given to us, the company has granted loans to a party other
than subsidiaries:

Particulars Amount
(Rs in
Lakhs)

Agoregate Amount during the Years - Others 332.52

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date - Others 0.00

2. In our opinion, the company has not made investments, guarantees
provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all
loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not
prejudicial to the company’'s interest;

3. In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments
of principal amounts and receipts of interest have generally been regular
as per stipulation.

4. In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount
remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date,

5. No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has
been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of
existing loans given to the same parties.

6. The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3{iliJ{g¥ts.not
applicable. iy o




[iv] Lean to directors:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not given any loans, or provided any guarantee
or security as specilied under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company has
not provided any guarantee or security as specified under Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013. Further, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in relation to leans given and investments made,

(v] Deposits:

a) The company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
sections 73 to 76 or any relevant provisions of the 2013 act and the rules framed there
under to the extent notified.

(vi) Maintenance of Cost Records:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government
has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148{1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the products manufactured by it {and/ or services provided
by it). Accordingly, clause 3{vi} of the Order is not applicable,

(vil] Statutory Dues:

a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax,
Duty of Customs, G5T, Cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it. According
to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of income tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess were in arrears,
as at 3L.03.22 for a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are dues of sales
tax, income tax, custom duty, wealth tax, GST, excise duty and cess which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute.

Name of | Nature of | Period Amount (In | Forum where
Statue Dues lakhs) the dispute is |
pending
Income  Tax | Income Tax AY 2014-15 5.03 | CIT-A[52)
Act 1961
Income  Tax | IncomeTax | AY 2015-16 15.67 | CIT -A [52)
Act 1961 -
Income  Tax | Income Tax AY 2016-17 4.02 | CIT -A [52)
Act 1961
[ncome  Tax | Income Tax AY 2020-21 23.88 | CIT-A (52)
Act 1961 ]
Goods & | Goods & [ AY 2018-19 38.48 | Deputy
Services Tax | Service Tax Commissj
| Act 2017 ﬁ'




(vili)  Disclosure of Undisclosed Transactions:

a) There According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered
or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during
the year.

(ix})  Loans or Other Borrowings:

a) Based on our audit procedures and according to the Information and explanations
given to us, The Company has not defaulted in repayment of leans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, term loans were
applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, lunds raised
on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Company.

e) Onanoverall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries.

) The Company has not raised any loans during the vear on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x) Money Raised by IPOs, FPOs:

a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer {including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under
clause 3{x}(a) of the Order is not applicable,

b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and
hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) Fraud:

a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither
come across any instance of fraud by the company or no fraud by the Company and
no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year,

b) No report under sub-section {12} of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audi d




Auditars) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the
date of this report.

c] We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year [and upto the date of this report), while determining the
nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

(xii) Nidhi Company:

a) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause [xil) of
the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) Related Party Transactions:

a) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

[xiv]) Internal Audit System:

a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to
the Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and
extent of our audit procedures.

(xv) Non-cash Transactions:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) Registration under section 45-1A of RBI Act, 1934

a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi){z),
(b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined
in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.




(xvii] Cashlos

d)

ses:

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by
our audit and the immediately preceding financial yvear.

(xvili) Resignation of statutory auditors:

a)

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during
the vear.

(xix) Material uncertainty on meeting liabilities:

a)

(xx) Compl

aj

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20t July

On the basis of the financial ratios, agelng and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nathing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a peried of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

iance of CSR:

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the recerds of the company, the company has not required to
spent amount towards Corperate Social Responsibility (CSR) as per the section
135 of companies’ act, 2013, reporting under clause 3(xx}(a) of the Order is not
applicable for the yvear.

FOR D.G.M.5. & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Shashank P, Doshi
Fartner

2022 M. No. 108456
FRM: 0112187W

UDIN: 22108456ANTSWL1569



DGMS & Co.

Chartered Accounianis

Shashank P. Doshi
ANNEXURE “B* TO THE INDEPEMDENT AUDRDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIALS=>

STATEMENT OF ABANS COMMODITIES (I) PRIVATE LIMTED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157
MARCH 2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’)

We have audited the intermal financial controls over financlal reporting of Abans Commodities
(1) Private Limited ("the Company”) as of 319 March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
Ind A5 financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

We have audited the internal linancial control with reference o financial statement of Abans
Commodities (1) Private Limited[' The Company”) as of 31= March 2022 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statement of the company at and for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all materdal respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
linancial reporting and such intémal finandal controls over financial reporting were opeérating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financlal control over financial
reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the ICAL

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible Jor establishing and maintaining internal financlal
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [the 'ICAI"). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preventlon and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of rellable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financlal controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit (n aceordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed wnder
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
fnancial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and

if such controls operated effectively in all material respects, 1;1_ _""m
“x{"\
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial eontrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal eontrol based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purpeses in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:

(1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2] provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary o permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

FORD.G.MS. & Co.,
hartered Accountants

b o7

ﬁME¢

Shashank P. Doshi
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: Z0 July 2022 M. No. 108456
FRN: 0112187W

UDIN: 22108456ANTSWL1569




Abans Commadities [Ij Private Limited
CIN  UTASS0URIOPT CO841 77
Stafement of Assets & Labllitles az a8 §1st March, 2022
Particibars Note % in Lacs]
Mo, fdarch 31, 3022 March 31, 2021

ASSETS
Financial Azsats
1a) Cash and cash equivalents z i B S0 a8
bl Bank Batanoe other than cash and cash squrralents 3 72457 134711
i£] Dervabye financial Bstmiments q : L 1
id] Hecaivahles 5
[i) Trade Receivablo B5.50 17436
{li} Criher Becerables R Bl
{eh Brvesbmanits 6 DTS5 T2
ifi Dther Finandal assets 7 117.17 396,74
184514 I FLET]
Man-Financial Assets —_— P
1a) Deferred tax Asels (Het| & 18,20 2
il Froperty, Pleat snd Coquipment g Fal 1952
{c) Intangrbée Azcat 10 357 &3
|tk Brveniories 11 795 1593043
|&] Caker nor-financial agssgs iz 4,11 130 54
175 64 4,835 64
Total Aszets 202178 'ﬂﬂ:
ECILITY ARD LIABILITIES
Lizhilities
Financial Leaxhilities
la) Patvables 13
|A) Trada Payahleg
i1l total putstarsding dues of micre enterprises and sl enterprises - -
(i ':M!Iwmmd_iru dues of credifcrs other than micro enterprises P scin
dml srmall enterprises
|8} Cither Payables
{1y tetad autstanding dues of micro eaterprises and small enterprises
dii}) total outstandeng dises of craditars otber than mécro enterprises
1536 BE.51
and small arderprisas
b Borrowings 14 24237 311672
{c1 e Financal Lishifities 15 030 3.15
110.73 1,354 78
Mar-Fingncial Liakilities
|a] Cirent Tax Lishilies [Met) 16 21.84 52.54
|l Priveisions L7 1963 001
{c] Dnher Mon-Fmancial Liabilines 18 436 &5l
15211
Eguity
{a) Equiry Share Capital 13 LO0.00 SO0
(b} Othar Fguity . | 1,365.21 105113
1,665 31 155113
Tatal Eguity and Liahilit e
Significant Aotsunting Polices 1
Mates bo the Fmancial Statements =47
Significant Accounting Palicies and Notes attached thereto form an integral part of Financial Stat sments
A per our attached report of even dats For and on behall of the Board
For B @M 5 & Co. Abans Commodities [1) Private Limitsd
Chartered Accauntamts
Firm Registration Mo 112187W
L
L 0 AP
Shaishank Doshd Ritash Kotkar Ajay Govale
Partner Drirector Directar
Membership Mo: 10456 DN Mo, 24T DR M, DO0RaR N
Mumdai
Date : Blith Juby 2022

UDIN: 7O gusL ARTELL 1 TED



Abans Commodities (1) Private Limited
CIN : U7495UP0SFTCO421 77
Standaloneg Statement of Profit & Loss for the year anded 31st March, 20EE

i%in Lacs)
Partacubars Hots Far the yesr snded For the year anded
Mo, March 31, 2022 Nwtarch 31, M021
I e i
Intered] Income 11 28.T& 25171
Sale af Prodocts (Net) 100036 10,833, 34
Sale of sendices &00F 135%.6H
Renl ncoms - b1l
et Gain on Fair Valus Changes 2 F10.498 167615
Other Incamas 13 - 03
Tartal Iescoma {1] 1, MLEd 12,501 .02
Exjpandey
Fimame Costs el 13598 26007
Purchases of Traded goads 2.84 L1028 47
Changas w inmsenlony 25 025.4% | %8 .46)
Employes Banefits Exparce 6 254.70 3E0 11
Depreciation and aAmortization Evpanses a9 12,15 234
Other Expenses 7 154,67 L135.67
Total Expensaes |11 159% 77 13,720, 200
Profit/insd) befare tax & eweptional ttems |111=-11) 106_EE 18082
Adil: Exceptional Items | Refer Mate 400 [1V] 45,89 =
Profit/[loss] betore tax {Ve#l-IV) 15275 L0827
Le=s: Tax Expense;
Currenl Tax 36.97 Ta.s
Earlrer year 11 91.43
Deferred Tas 1056 [1607)
Tatal [vi] 4737 1486.11
Profit/[loss] for the period from contining operations (ViV.v1) 105.38 8471
(ther Comprehenshes Incoms
Ibems that will not he reclassifisd to pralit or los
- Bemeasurement galn/{loss) on defined beneft plan 16.21 1.74
Incomee tax relating o iterms that 'will nat be reclassited to profit o loss 4 0] (.84}
lems et will be reclasssied to profit o loss - 516
- Deferred Tax an 00 - (173
Other Comprahensive ndome 113 4.74
Tatal Comprefensive inoome El ﬁlﬂ
Earmings per equity share i
Basmic |Rs.) .11 0.8
Diluted [As.} 211 0.eg
Refer Mote Mo 31
Significamt Accosinding Polices 1
Mates bo Accounts 247

Significant Accounting Palickes and Notes attached thereto form an integral pan of Financial Statements

As par oidr attached report of even date
For DGM 5 & Lo

Chartered Aooowmtants

Firm Registration Mo, 11 255TW

Shaskank Doshi
Parnar
Membership Ma: 105456
Itumibai

Date - 30th Juky 2022

UDIN: 22 Vo gaitpn TSWILITES

For and on behalf of the Board
Abans Commadities (1) Privets Limited

Ajay Govale
(MM Mo 09035536



Abans Commodities (1) Private Limited
CIN : U74990UP2000P TCO44177
Lash Flow Statement for the period from 1st April 2021 to 31st March 2022

Farticulars [®n Lacs] [® i Lacs]
Marek 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Nt Profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Lass 152,75 190,81
B juested fior
Depreciation) Amortisation 17.1% 4,34
Asmegsuremant gain s on defined benefit plan . 1521 2838 1.74 2608
Operating Profit belore Working Capital Changes 181.11 216,89
Increase | (Decrease} in Payabhes {1685} |3,287.81)
increase | (Decrease} in Borrowings {ra74,35) 297 .84
Increase ! [Decrease} in Pravissan 119.37) {20, 16]
morease | (Decrease] in Other Liabilities {59.04] £1.33
Decreate, {Increase] in Receivables B4.72 12830
Oecresse, {increase] in Loans : 593,64
Decraase, {Increaie) in Other Current Assets 2,217.49 430731
(727,40 (477,856}
Eadh Generated from Ope=rationg (5,24 (260,57}
Tanes refund ¢ {paid) - {net] \E7.50] {112.50]
et Cash fromy|used In) ODperating fctidties (&) {613.79] (373.87)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fived Susets E |2.5R]
{Incraass | Tecreats in Investments [0.03] 10.03)
Met Cash from Investing Activities [B} 10.05] [2.58]
Kot Cash from Financng Activities (] -
et cosh and cash equivalents (8 « B + Cj {513.82] [376.45)
Cazh and cash eguivalents at beginning of the period 2,¥51 59 2,618.05
Cash and cash eguivalents at end of the parad 1,6387.77 1,2%1.59

Notes:-

1. Cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect metiod 48 get oul in ind A5 7 as per the Companies [indan Accoumting Standards)
Pule 2015 as amended by the Companies |ilian Areounting Standards) [&mendment} fule, 2016

4. Previous yeors figures have been restated and rogrouped whereeer neosssany

3. Figures im bracket indicates cash cutflow

4, Components of cash and cash squivalents al the vear end comprise of

March 31, X022 March 31, J031
Balances with bank /&1.55 BT2.38
Fized deposits T25T 134731
Cash on hand 1165 Ar 10
1,637.77 1,151.59
Ag per ouwr attached repart af even date For and on behalf of the Board

Abans Commodities (] Private Limited

Shashank Doshl Ritesh Kotkar Alay Govale
Partner ) =0 Director Directar
fembership No: 108856 & DI No. DIZ4TE0S DIN No. COlIEERE
Tumbal

Dravte : 20th Juby 2022
LD L el usid A TAWE 1 56S




Abans Comenodities |1} Private Umited

CIM : U7a0a0UpP 200sPTO0L 77
HSamtamnt of Changs in Equity as at 3151 March 2077

[ M5 & Co,
heoounisnts

Partniad
ambrship Mo 183456
LLF T

ke - d0th July 2002

_\-“'\-\“ Bz par our sttachad report of sven date

Alara Donvmoditic |) Privale Lmited

et

Ajary Gavibs
Director
Dl oo, BOUIGE30

Equity Share Capitpl]
1. Current “Fm Pariad | Iy Lses)
Eslance g the | Chaigni n Fpeity | Nasiated badanca
e heginning af the | Share Capital dus |at the baginning of T-"mm A
Farticu currant reparting | 1o price paried PR capital dufisg the curreet ol il caifrank
prericd Oy reporting presd yuar feparting pericd
Enuity Snare CapEal 000 - = L% e )
L Prasloud Regarting Parkad (% I Lues|
Enlance o1 the | Changes in Bquity| Restated halaccs
Particulsre beginning of tha | Share Cepdtal due |ak the baginning of rLin-bpiler thars | Sslnde ot Wi o
; ta préor puried s : capstnl durisg the of i pravious
reprting pericd mrr reporting pariod P o PRparmRaos
| Equity thare Cepnal Lte uli 1} - 50000
Otbver fuity:
1. Current Raporting Parind
Particuiars Oither ftemy of Other I
Rutaisied Earnin
£ e hanslies Incomm [®in Laca)
Halance 1 thi bagrnig of the curment reporting perind 1044 35 BET Los] 1
Changes iy ancounting policyfprior paiiod srmar - .
[Festatad halance at the beginning of the cunrent reporting panicd - -
Mama reclassified to Profit aed loss socownd - ja.43 {143
Curraet yiar predit Transfer B retsined sarnings 145 28 105 38
|Comprehensive Income for the Currsnt - 12,13 12.13
[Balance mt the end of the current reporting period 1,144,564 I5.57 1,165.21
Z Fravious Ragseting Pared
Fezeries ae Supiuid
Particulars ; Cbser tbemns of Othar Tokyl
| Camprebensis nome 1% 1 Lses)
slonce at the: begmesing al the currant repanting periad 14,55 1,118.30 T 1T ER
ingas in accounting polkopprior peniod errors - -
Eetnted hatamos at thie beginning of the currant feparting paricd z . z
1ems redaysified 1o Profit and loss sccount; {1.116.16} {1116 16}
Curresd year profi Trangder B mpbiined gacnings 44,70 M
Conprahensive Incoms for the cument yoar H 4.73 4.7%
[Balence st the end of the curent reporting period 1,044.26 | 687 113
Fer and an behalf cf the Bosrd




O ———————————

ihans Commaod e (1) Privete Limissd
iR = T ansrUPI 00RPTONMAL 7T
Harte 1: Sipraficant Becowsting Polices and Notes to Sceaunts farming part of Financlal Stastement for querter andad 2151 fdarch, 2022

1 Matuire of Dperations
Abans Commodities () Private Limibed, {the Cofmpany] is 3 private cormpany limited by shares domizied b India, intarporeied
undar the provisionds of Campaning Act, 1355

Thst comguany i (n the business of keeking and aliled ackivities, consultarcy serdces, rading in agricullural eemmpdiies and
irading in cammadities snd denivatives on recopeaad eschange.

The Comparess registerad offics bs gt Hanpar, (Mter Pradesh. s atfver scddress is 3035, Miktal Chambars, Znd Tloor, Barriter Rajnl
Patal Mang, Nariman Pait, Mumbai 200021 M [N

The Financial statements were approved for issugece by the Compary’s Board of Directors on Jo%h July, 2021

1) Summary of the significent acesusting polichs
(o] Bash of Praparsticn
The Financh| Sabement s progared in acoordance with irdian Atnoseiing Sarslards {Ind A3) sotified urdsr Ssction 133 of tha
Companies dct, 2003 read with Comganies [fndian Accounting Stamfards| Rules, 2005 an amended. Accardingly, the first ind 45
financial Statemant dkall be for the fimanclal year JOLRIT with comgarsbles tor the firancal year J008-15 [Aefer Mate na, 3 for
inforematian on Ind A5 adegtion),

For &l periods upto and induding the year 35 March 2008 B company prepared [ nsncisl stabemants In acrerdance with
Companias |Actaunting Sandard ) Aules, X080 a5 sremded) setified under she &ct read witth Bl 7 of tha Companies (oot
Rule 14 (ix amended), guideiines issued by the 881 asd sther generally acsepied scoounting principles in india jcolactively
selberred 1o 25 ‘Indian GAAP &r ‘Previous GAMF}

The Balance Sheat, Statement of Changs in Equity and Statemont of Profit & Loss are preserded in the format preccribed urcer
Divisen (1 of Schedule AL of the Act, a3 emended from tims 1o time, for Mon-Banking Financal Comgania {"WAFE") that are
requined &0 omply with ind A% TRe Statemant of Cash Flows has Baan prasanded s per the raquinemsants of Ind A5 T Stabermisy
of Cash Flows.

The Financlal Statemant have besn prepsced onder hlsbasical cost conventicn hasks except the following sdsets and lisbilitas
which hawe Baan measured ot far wilie o revaleed amounits. A armcunis dackosed in the Bnansisl statements and sotes ars
resatded cff b the nearest ING rupes in compliance with Schadula 1 of e Bt unless ot ta glabed

1, Gertain Financal irstrumants maksured at fair welue through other comprehasmsie income (FETOCL

2. Cmrtain Firancial instrumests measurad at fair value through Profe and Lass [FYTFL];

3. Dafinad Banedit Min asset measured at fair vadus,

The Puncifenal snd presentabion corrency of the company isingsan nepees. This Gnencal tatemend & presented in indlin rUpBEs
Deié 1 raunding off. the rumibers prasanted throughosn the document may net add wp preckely 1o thi btaly and percEntaps
iy nat precsely refiect te dsokhte e

thl  Lise of extimabes

The proparation of fhis fsenoil Gtssement in conformily sith the moognibon and messunewsSme pmipley-of Ind A5 pequires the
managemant of ihe Compeny to make estimatas, judgmests and assumpsions. This entirates, judgments and ssenmoticns sfact
application of acrounting policies and the reported amount of sscets, liabilites, disclosure of contingest assets and Rabilsies st
the date of financial Statemant and the reported amount of scame 5 sxpermes for the periods prasestsd, Although this
estimatas wre based an the managerment’s best knowladgs of current svents and actions, ncertainty abaut this assumpEons
aned wstimated esuld reaull in the cutcomes requiring a matedsl sdjusiment T the carying amoants of eoets or labiltbes
Tuturs percdy. dccounting estimates could chisgs Tram seriod to perod. dny reviden s accounling estimaies b recogeised
srapectively. Actual remills coold differ Bom the estimades. any difisrancs Setwesn ihe actual resisEs and astisnales A
recegnised in the perod in wiich the resulty are known/materialize. In peeticular, dormation abou sgnificant areas of
extimation unceralnty and crtical judgments o appiving accounting polisiss thae have the mast sigrificant effect on tha
amounis recoghiled im the Sranchl Statement are ag Bslow

L Walustion el Financial instruments;

2. Walustion gl breentones;

3. Eviluation of recaverablity of deferred tas aszaks,

4. Usedd llves of propey, plast ssd equipmant and intangibie assets;

5, Memgrement of recoverable amounts of £agh-gensrating units;

& Dhligatiors refating to emploses benefiis;

7. Prdrisioni and Cankisgenciss;

L Prowision lor inearss taees, induding amount axpectad b hs pidd recovered for erceriain o podiion s
5 Eecnpnition of Delsrad Tan faaky
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Abans Commaodities {1} Private Lirhsd
O} U TS0 LI PEDOSPTCO4ELTT
Pode 1 Signiticant Accounting Fofioes and Netes to fecomnts forming part of Finencisl Statemant lor quastsr snded Blst March, 2037

(€] Proparty, plant and sgulament (PR}
A7 item of roperty, plant and squipment that qualiiies for recegnition as an asset shall be measured o (s cost O cormgrites
of the purchase price and any atirioatable / sllocatie coit of bringing the esset bo b5 working condition for (6 intended we Cost
sk indudes difect cost and ottver nelated incidental sxpenses
Wity significant companents of property, plant and equipment are reguired 1o bs replacsd gt Infervals. rocegnition (s made Tor
such replecement of components as liidivebes] assets with specilic weiful life and depreciation I o Componenls e L by

recognised &0 seporats miset AN cther regair and maintesance csele are recognised in the slatement of profit and b ax
InowTed.

An ftam of Propesty, Plant snd Equipmest i3 derecognived upon disposal or wisn ne future sconomic BensfiEs are sepeched to
ari frem the comtinued use of the asset.

Ciepraciation & provided from the date the assets are ready 1o be put 1o uze, 25 per writtan dows ke [WOV] metsod oot The
usehil Bfe of the addsty, s prescribed under Part Cof Sehadiils || of the Companies Sct. 301 3 mentened helos:

Iypeoffczat  Estimabed usshl e

Bujldrgs B0 i
&ir Conditioner 5 yian
ot Car L0 b
Iiolor Cycls 2 years
Fumiture and ftings 100 years
Dikce Equlpmants B vears

Giding e |osses araing on the deposal of progarty, plesd and =quipment are determined as the difference bebween the disposal
proceeds and b carmying amaunt of the assets and are recognized in the statemant af prafit snd loss within ‘cther incoma’ of
‘i BN PR eipacively,

{dl imtangible Assets

intmngible mesets acquired separately e mexiued on Edisl recognition at cost. Cost comprises the sequisitéon price,
developmant cost and any attsfbutatds | allocable imcidertal cost of bringing the assat bo #s werking cendition for ibs svtended
L,

Intangible ascets acquined i s Bugireds combinazinn B qualty for secarate recopnifion ane racognised & istangble aeets 5t
e Tair values af the date al soquistion, The useful &e of intengible assets are assessed a5 aithar Ninlte & indelinits.

all finite-lwed intaagible assets, are socounted for using Phé 2088 modsl wherehy intangible szwefr are stabed ai cosr b
sirumidabed amortisation and impeirment ledes, iF sy intangiods ausets are amortized over tee utihul e, Aessust valusy g
agiful Bves are reviewed ot gech reporting dete,

irtangids asyekx with indelinie usehal Bves ave not smortised. but are tesod Tor impalrmient annually, aither individually or ak
the cash-gensrslng unil lewsl The assessment of indelinibe 1Ms i rasfawsd annualy 1o delermics whsther the indefinite We
conbinu=ss ko Be supportable. ¥ mot, the change In usetul e frem indelinits te fnite iy made on g prospeciive bask

Whan an intangiods asset is deposed of, e gain or hoss on disposal s detenmissd as the difsrence belween the procesds and
the carying amoont of the asset, and 15 recopnised In the atamant o7 profit s s within obher income” or "ather grpsenses”
respectiehy.

Depracialion 3 provided oo Che dats this agcets sre ready o be pul 30 use, 35 perwvitben dows walos (WDY] metssd aver the
usahl life of the svests, ss precoribed ynder Part C of Schedules 11 od the Companiles &<t 2013 menteed balos

Tupe of Axsey  Eatimssbesd ysefyl |ife

Coamputar Software A yems

e} Impairment of non-finsncisl assets

a3 gach reporting date, the Company sateiees whethar there 5 any indicaticn hesed an interna? fecternsd factors, that an asset
miay B fmpained. |1 any such indicalson sty the Campany estimates the recoverable amount of the: asset. 8 such recsusrghle
amaufit of the agaet or the racoyverahle smount of the casky penerating unit to which the aaset Belangt B lais than 85 carrying
wrsant, the cemyng amownt is redeced S0 #s recoverable amount and the redection i creacid as an Fmgsrment koss and &
moognised in e statement of profit and loss All assets are subsequantly reasseeed fer Indications thal an impaiment ko
Erbshy racognised Y R longEn $2E. A [ iTeEn kdd i feveried @ the saety or cish-gensrsting unit’s recoverabie
armeunt anceeds A8 canmying smount
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Abans Commeaditiag () Frivats Limited
CIN : U7 S0 Ue2D0SrTO0431 77
Bzta 1! Slpsificant Accounting Policss and Notes to Accounts farming part of Anancal Statemant tor quaner anded 5158 March, 2022

th Ivestmanks

Imveestrraniy that are readily realizablo and insended to be feld for not mere than a year are dassified st current Investment, all
oEhar ievuitrards are cesfied a5 longQem Bvestrments, Turrend investmants are carvied &8 lower of cost and Fsir value
determoined on am indiidusl investmant bask. Long-bemms inverimsnts are caried o cogt Howewer, prowiskon for diminutlon s
valie i made to recogniss § decling, cother than temparary, in the value o1 the e bmends

i Invasdories

Hems of Inentory ar measured at lowar of thi cost and Met Aealizable valus. Cost of inventory compries of cost of parchase
A pifssr cost incurred fo acquire I, M=k reallzable walue & the svtimated salling price in the ardinary courss of Basineas less
erlimatad costs of complution and estimated costs re ey B make the e

(k] Cash and cach somivalents

Cash and cash equbsilents compaise cash on hand and demasd dapcaits, together with other shoet-bemm, kighly liguld
Invastmanty maluning within 3 months from the date of scquisition that are readily eanvertible inte known amoaunts of cash and
wbich are subject to an msigniicant rsk of changes in walue.

(i1 Provizions snd Contiege nclis
A prevision 5 recognised whien the Compamy has s present obliabes ax s resilt of past events and It 15 grekahls that an outiss
of rescarces will be egwred to settle the ctilgation in respect of which a relable estimabe cas be made Proicies jasciuding
retirement banefits] are not discounted to thair present value and are detersined based on the best estimate raquired 1o settle
the cbfigation at the balance sheel dabe, These are reviewed at sach bilance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the oamest bast
estimabes Confingsnt Babilties are disdosed in the Mefed. Costinpent ass=ts ore not recogaised in the financiad statemants.

Prosrisions e medkeared af the ssdimsied sxpenditere reguired to iftle the prasent obiigation, based an the ol relishie
waidence available ai the mporting date, including tha risks and uncartaintias assodated with the presenst abligation. Where
thare are @ number of simibar obligabions, the Ekeihced that an outflos will be required i seitlement |5 determined by
cansidering the class of ohligations as a whaole. Proviinns are disccunted to thes presest values, whers the Time vakes of maney
iz materisl,

Ary teimbursement that the Comgany & vimually certsn §a collect from a third party with resgact be the sblgation is recognised
8% a sepyrate paset Howeyer, his assel iy nol escesd the smoont of the related provision,

Ho Hatdity is recognised if an cetflow of economic refources @y 8 resull of present obligations 15 not probable, Sk situstions
are disclosed a3 cortingent Rabities viless the sutflos of resemoes i3 remote.

{l  Finandal isctruments

b financlal Ingsrarmend B sy contrack that gives rive bo a Brancal assat of ane ardity vl 2 Arancis] Yahfity or-equ ity Instroment
of mwother antiby.

Broognition, Inftisl maasurernant and deracognitian :-

“inamcial assety and financal SabiMies are recogrized when the Company Etcormis & party 12 the centrastual prosisions of the
finessinl ingtrurmaed and pre mansured nitially at fuic yatse adjustad By tranisetesd ook, sacapt Tor thoss carmiad at fair uale
through prof® or losswhich are measarad inftisly 3t Ter valua,

& financal asset (o, where applicabde, a part of & financial asst or part of = Eompany of simifar fisancial assats) iy primarily
derscoprésed |Le. ramoved e the Comgany’s Balance ibeet| whan:
1. The rights fo feesive cadh Mows fromn the asset have expired, or

2. Thee: Coempany has transherned its nigits te reoelve cash-Sows from e et o e assmesd an ohligation to pay-the s
tash Hows in Tull without mabecisl delay to 2 Bend party undes @ ‘pam-through’ armangement; and sfther o) tha Company has
iransherred substertially all the rafs end rewards of tee acset, or b} the Company has naither trensferned mor retased
substantiafly sl the risks and rewards of e assit, Bulk had s nalarned costral of the saaed

For the purpoas of mibseguerd masswemant, finsnclal l: cthier than thess dusiigrated & effactlve ms hedging instruments
wre ol avsifed into the following cabegories upos Inital racognition;

Oebt instrurmants at fair value trough profit o boss @ FUTPL @ realisl catapary S50 dabt instruments. dny debf instnement,
which does st meet the criberia for cate gorization as ot arnertioed oot ar ag PYTOCL [s clemefied o a8 FVTRL




Abanz Lommeditas (1] Privets Limibesd
CIN = UTassasr2 00ar oG] 77
Hoté 1: Slpnificant Accowsting Polices and Notes 1o Azcounts forming gart of Financisl Statemast for quarter andad 310 March, 2022

In mckdition, the compaery may elect to designats & debt instrament, wiich olherise meets amartized cost or FVTOC) critends, a5
ot FVTPL. Hotwever, such election is allowied ondy if doing 1o reduces or eliminates o maasurement or recogeition inconsisteney
{raferred bo ax "acoounting mismetchl. Gebt Instrume nty dnckaded within the FUTEL category are measured st fair value with @l
chisgas recognized b s PAL

2. Dbt instruments 3¢ Smorised o A ‘debt UGN & massured gt the amerted cort if bot the Joflowing conditions are

(LIS
&. The assat i held within a business model whose obectiva is o bold assets dor collecting eentractual cash Bows, and

b, Contractual terms of the asset ghee rise on specifad dates tn cash fiows that ans walely cayments of princical and mteres
{4071 oo the principal armount outstanding.

L Equity instremsity

M1 bty investments I stops af Ind A5 109 are meanaed ot fair value. Eguity instrmedts which are hald for trading and
entingant consideration meognised by an aoguieet in @ bustress combinadion o which ind A5 103 applies sre clessed as at fair
value Bwreogh pral® and loss [FYTPLL For s cther equity lsstruments, the Company may make an irmevorabde slection to
pragant in other comprehensive incsme subsequent changes in the fair value, The Compesy makes such efection on an
inatrament hy-instrumant baiiy, The classdication is made on inita | recognizion and i irrevocable

If the Compaty dicider 1o dassfy an squity iniDument as af P00 than sl e vehss changes on thi inttrument, exduding
dividunda, aw recogrized in 301 Thai« ie ng tacycling of the amasts lom OC1 (o PRL, swen ou salki al invesiment. Howseear, Ehe
Lompany may transfer the curmalative gain o loss within ety

Eguity instruments included within the FYTFL cotepary are measured at far valug with ob changes recognies in the stetement af
Profit and Los:

Impsirmant of figenial sisaty

The Company folisws "impliied spproach’ to recognizes ks allgwances using the cxpected cred loss (EOL) model for Hha
fimancial assets which sre net fair valued through prodit and fess, Loss allosance for Trade recevweBles with no shgnificant
financing companint s measured at = amount equal to fetiss ECL ., For all other financial assets, ECLs are meacured at an
smount equad ta the 13 BMonth ECL, wikids there has b=en o siprificant imcrease in Cradit fik frem msis recognition in b
ase those are measured at [Hetive BCL The amount of BOL (o reversal) that (& reguired 1o adjust the ooz sowssse at the
reportieg date > the amouny the is required to be recognised & ricognised ag an impainment gain or foss iy the Matemsnt of
pralit And e

Umrecopnition of Finsnclsl Ascets

& financial asset {or, whire spplicable, & part of a Fnandal asset or part of a growp of simBar financiel assets) b derecognised
when

B tha sighta be recirive ciil Aows from the soset have sspired, or

20 the: Coonpany has transfemed its rights o receivn cash fovwd from tha asdet and substantisily gl the risks wnd rawands of Be
asset, or the Comnpany has nelfther franaferved noe fetaised substantipfy afl the risks and rewards of the assel bt has
sransdterred contred of the aiset

it the Company retains substantially all the ks and rewaedy of cwneiship of 3 tronsferred #inescial asset, the Company
canCifiiied to facegnide the Tnancis sl and alvo ecognises o colleteralised bormwing for tee proceeds received.

Al financial Babildies are recognised inisiadly at fair value and, in the case of lowss and Borrowisgy and payables. net of directly
attr bufakde brans actbion cosis

Thei Coirpany’ Mruincial FabiWies inchide trade paysbles, other payebles, loans and borrowings
Tha Company classifias ol finaseisl Ralilitieg &2 g ubsa g snthy meddured o smcrbised cost

ERer mitial recognition, mtenesb-baating losm and borreawingt are subseguenty measured a8 amortised cost using the EIR
Fithod. G and kedded ané recageried in the watemend af prafit and ke when the Eabilfies are derocognised as wall az
through the il smartizsticn process. Amortised cost is calculeted by takong into account any diSCOUNE OF PREmum Gn Ecgquisition
and Fee= or coxts thet are =n integrad part of the EIR. The ER smortisstion 15 induded as finsnce costs in thi stalement of profit

and hoss
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Dezrivative Banciyl insirumsests

The Company trades in bo dervative financhal instruments. Such derkeative financial Instrurments are inialy recopriad a1 inr
valie on bhe date an which a darfvalive contract & antessd inbo and are subsequently resmeriured 5t fair value. Derbabues are
Laried a1 financial ssseds when the fsir valug i5 positive and as inancisl Esbiiies when the tair valus 15 nmgative. ANy gaird ar
lezias arisng from chasnges & the far valos of Ssrfvabies are takan dimcily to profitar loss,

Rerecognition of Financlal Linbilites

The Compeny derecognises financie! llabilitias when, and only whan, the Comgany's abiigslinns sre divcharged, cancebled o
hawe wapired The dilfarence bebaees the carying amount of the fieancil ltahility derecagnived and tha comnicaration pald and
n=yable is recognisad a profil or loss.

&}  Fair veloe maasursment
The Compesy memsurss financial (nstuments such o5, invesiment in equity shares, at far value on initis! recogniftion

Fair vals is the price that would be received bo sall an sssat or paid te transfer g Babilitg in 40 ordedy transaction heatawan
farket participants at the messurement date. The Bair value measwrsirsent |5 based an thi presumptlon that the tresssction b
sl the arsvet or fransfer the |ladility takes place either

1. tn the principal erarket for the asaet or Eability, ar
Z In the absence of & printipsl market, in the mest sdventeageous market for the msset o fiabiiky

T printips ar the most advantageaus markst must ba accascibis by the Compay.

Thoe dnir waise o an asset of 8 Kabilty |5 measured wsing the sssumpbions that markst participants would use when prcing the
azet or lability, sieiening that marked panticipants act in thelr economic Best svierest. o fair vakse measunsment of & nan
financial asset takes into account a market participant’s sbiity to generate sconcemic benefits by usig the sast in its highisi
and best use ar by ssiling It to anothes markst parficpant that wowld uie the mmet in its highest and best s,

The Company uses valuation techniques that sre approgriate In the circumitances and for which sutficlent &ata bee avabable to
resasure fair wals, rasimising the use of refevant obsenvable isputs and minimbirg the use of ucbserabis inputs,

Al azzats and labities for which far yshor i messered o dackoard in the Francial Stabement are cabageried wHisin the inr
value hierarchy, descsibed s Eliows, based on the lowest el input that iz significant to the fair vades measrement a5 a
Wil

L, Lavel 1 = inputs are guoted (unadusted) market priced in active markets for idertical assecs ar lahilites that the wntiy can
pcrens o the messurament date.

I Lewal T - Vakuabian techragues for which the |oeest level input that i sipnificant to the dair value swasurement are other than
Suatéd prices inchaded wehthin Lewel 1 that ara sbianiasls for the svset or llabitty, skher directly o indiractly

5 Lewel 3 - Vaoluation tectsuces for which the |owest level dasat thai bs significant to the fair valus msssurement
ursohisen abie

Fer Ehe parpoese of fair value disdosusres, the Cormgany bas determined classes of assets and bahilley on fhe basts of the natura,
characteristics and rishs of e anset or lability and the el of the fair value hisrarchy as explained above, This note ez
socounting policy for fair wubos. OtFer Tair velue related disciosures are gheen in the melevant rotes

i} Revenss reoogallion
Revanue (othar than fer thoie tems to which ind 45 109 Financial insiruments ane sppdicable) is measursd at T yabe o the
cansideration received or recetvable. Ind A5 115, Revenua fram contracs with customears, outines 3 singhs comerahenive model
ol setounting for revenus arising from conbracte wits caetormes
fhe company recognises revanus fram contracks with cavtosers besed on & free step modal as set sul in ind &% 115

Step 10 ldentidy contrach{s) with a custermer: & contract 15 defined & sen agreement between two O MOre paties that mealss
enfarceablu rights and obligations snd sets out the crfberia for svery comirsst Bt must b= met

Step 2t identify performance obigaticns in the contract; & performance obligation i & prémias in & conbract with & customir 16
transfer & good o sardon 15 thie cellamer

Saep B Determine the tRasclion price: The ttareaction price ks the amoant of considerafion tn which the compasy Expactd In
b antitled in enchange Tnr Wandferring promised goods or senioes tn & custoess, seeluding amounts cobected on bebalf of third

parthes
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el

Map & Allocste the transachon price to the pentormances obllpabions in the contract: For @ conbeact that has mere Ban one
perfarmance ciligation, the company allocates tha transaction price to sach performanca oS4 gation in an smount that degcls
the amount of coriderstion bo which the company espects o be entitied in exchange for satislying esch performance
shligatian,

Stap 5 Recognive revenue when [or as) the comgany satisfies a performance obligation. The company recognises revenue fiom
the foBowing sources:

8. Income om sevice fendered @y 8 broker & recognised upon rendening of the services oo 8 trede date bast, & ecord e
with tha tevmd of conirsct

b. Fes incame including tvestment banking, adwisory tees, finarcial sdvisory servlces, otc., |5 racognised based on the stage of
tompletion of assignments and terms of agresirtsnt with the client.

. Interest incones 1 racdgnited uinig the élfecthee interest rade method.

d. Dhidend ircome s recognised wien the right to receive paymest of the dividend n eiablished, it is prodabla thet Ehe
soonamic benaflts aiseciated with the dividend will flow to the company and The amount of the dividend can be masiuned
Te!lahidy

& Rayereas [ recocprmed only when revenue |5 reaseeally certiin,

Farssgn currancies Transachion s Tranelition

af Monetary fems: Transactiens in forsign cunrancies are instislly reconded a8 thedr respacthe Tunctional currency mof rates at
the date the iraniection first gualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and RabiMies dencminated in foreign oorrenclis are
trahalated 8t functional currency spot rates of evchangs at tha repoiting dats. Lachange differences aizing on seiflesrsen o
transiotion of monetary ibems are recopeind in the falement of profit snd losx.

b} Mon - Monetary ibamds: Bon-monatary (teea that are messaed in terms of histonicsd cost in & Tareign curfemey ars franclsted
Using Ehi anchicge rabes ot the dabss of the mitial transsstions.

Eichange differences that arise on ceitlement of monetary (bems or on ceporting of mesetary eme st sech Aalancs Shast dats
¢t the closing spot rate are recogeezed |n the Statamant of Frofit and Less i the pedod in whick they arise.

kg
Ind A5 116 sets out the principhes for the mosgniten, masarsment and disclosure of teases for both leszees and lessors. A lasses
recagnised rght-ofase mael repemienieg ity ight 10 e the underlying ssset and » lease liability representing It ahlgation o

b |epsa pagmants,
For short term amd low st keases, e Company recognizes the lease saymnis in s cperaling axpense on o virsght line Bz

oEF Th apis herm

Incoene By
Tae espansa recogresad in the statarrant of profi and losi comprtie the wurm of delerred tas and current Sax not recognised in
] ar directly i aguily

Currgst Incoims [ k5 measured & the amounl eepacted 1o Be paid 1o the tas subharitley o gooordance with the Bndian Inooese-
b Ak, Curren® ncome Lax relating Lo iBems recognised outside staterment of profit and loss s recopeised cutslde statemen of
prodit and loss Cesther in D0 on in egquiky)

Deferred income taxes are caloulated using e llability mathod. Daferred tas Babiities are gensrally recognised in fell for all
tavable bemperary dHarerees Defeered Eh da18 e racagniied bt debank 1968 0 B prabeble thet the underksing tax keas,
unuied [ credits o dedustible temporary diTerence will be wtiliced sgainst future tasable incoma. This is assessed based ca
e Comvigiry’s Torecait of future opersting resulty, pfjasted for significant nomtacable Income and @aperaes and spectlic limita
an Fhe uwe of any unussd tax Ines o cred. Urnrecognlsed deferred taw assebs ane re-ateecoed at sach repariing dove sed ars

secognised to the extent tak @ hes become probable that fubure taxable profits will alkew the deferred By assat 1o be recoverad

Dafwiried tax assets and Rabiives are mebaiured 89 the Cax ralei that are sxpeciad to spply in e year when the asset |5 realised
ar th liahiliy s seitied, Bajed om tee rabes (and ba Laved) thal haye baen ensched or substanthoely enacted st tee resorting date
fraferred tax relating to imems recsgnised outside statement of profit snd lozs & recognised outside satement of proflt and s
{aithar i OCTor in equity|.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tan lladdites are offset I & bagally anforcealde right ssials Io el ofl currant tas sessts sgainst
ciwranl Tad Galilties and e dularned Lices ralile b the wame Jaxation sstharity
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it focounding Polkces and Motes ta Accounts forming part of Finemelsd Statement for guirter ended It March, 2002

i} BoFrawing costs

L]

BorriTig £ aky ArE &y R o

1 theey are incurresd dnd reported ie fraancs oot

Ermplayes benadits
1. Frovident Fumd

Eatirarrant henefit tha e o Preeddeni Fiad - 1 defined " #an wrhama The mpany b kigation; o

ko the provident fund. The Compafy recogrizas contribulisn sayvabie B ths provident fund st

T AN Sy bR Fand e Bhe relied arescs

1Ehe nature of a defined bensht plan. Frovaion Bar grstulby 1 caloolsted an ihe bis o1 schaailal L ok - Tl e

sheet date and & charged o the flatement of prodit sad Tosg 1o B et - ng tha

EETIISUTNETIEAT, oF TN of mciuaris Emns and 1osseEs, the o ffect od the miises ""'"'ﬂ- scluding

The aciuaral we

= erRdil sl

EE 3L Of Ehi rel Sestinen Cepmatlil Baliilfy and tree retirm aa

8 FEELE | iuSang o |l e
e net gefinad benefit Rabikty), are recognissd immediately in the balancs shiset with & cortesmanding deb

1 marnings taaugh ¢

n Eree pricd in wbsich Hhey oo i
wertt per o
1. Comp&nsated Ahisncey

Thig mpary provides Privilegs Legee to i's emplovids in India. Provision Tor leaee encaonimiEet B ealoylsted on The Badas o

REaane vaRnations canited out ot balnce el dete and bn charged to the statemant of prafie and fows Frivilens [ETT
swves upto 45 days will be cavied lorward o the necl
of rebirem

£ mlary Tor leevs snceaf

OMpasial onh Cole Al yEar i mEEl, any

on | resignation  aithdraws? Gnd i

tandar yewr, Priviage le; be encashad at tha o

amputed gz po. of privieps sy cllied with acoll ment The cormpany’y Fablleye iosards

PR |aavas i determined on e busis of vear end actusrial valustises spplying the Frojected Linit Credit idathad las i b

55 19| danm By ar independemi sobsary

Emrnings per share

Hebk: sarnings per share 1§ celiulebed by dividing the med gaolil J [Igss) for Lhie vaai

deduiteyg preference dividands dnd sttrbutable e by welghfed averags nu

mear. For the purpoms of caloulating diluted sarnings per share, tha met profe (1058 Tor BhiE year aftributable fo sguig
g during the wear ar afuited for the effect

e converted ot The beginning of the yvear and nat Eesoed ot a

drehnlfern and the weighted sversge numbers of shamas out of all &

patentinl equity shares. Dlidive setentbal equity shares are ¢
Ioter date

In comgaring tha @lited EPS shdirak MM efdher incresse sarniag: sec vhare or Decreass nss sy Equity share

b

8 4TE [Enored

siwbermamt of Cashflaw:

-ash Flows of tha Group are reported using tha indireet method, whereby profic Balors 16 1 adietad for tha sMecs o

tradactions of & ree-cash mature, any daferrals oF 5o russ of gast or fiura operating canh receipts or Dag 1wl ke ol

This eagh Mg

ok from onesrabing, Invedling end fsane g

liidene of mipanses assaclafsnd with tedesting o finsncing T Flows
acthaities of the Company M agragatad
Segmant Reporiing Pobcles:

A Slandard 108 - Sagmient

1L In bwo different Budiness

¢ linencind siatemants @nd hence in asfoedance with IRGan ALCadne

aticn Is dischosed in Che Bnandal slatsments. The Company o opar
g & Allled ack

L angd §

witias and T Segmants have been idenbfed and repofad lsking inkn

i dnd the internal business reporting svitems.. Tha

sironint nature of produ

tng arg in lina ing poicy of the Comgany

acoounting policies sdegie
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iT in Lacs)

iphint sk i March 31, o
wﬂmﬂ 3165 32.10
Balances with banks BE1.55 872.38
Total 913,20 504,48

2.1 Cash and cash eguivalents are hald for the purpose of meeting short term commitments rather thin far investrmant
purpose
2.2 Refar Mote 41 B 42 of Notesto accounts

LTl

Fixed Deposits with Bank TH5T 1,347.11

Interest acorped but not due on fixed deposits . .
Total T24.57 1,347.11

it4 | Lrndar Jim

Earmarked towards issue of Bank Guarantes to Exchangs TD2.63 132517
For Bandi Licenws 21.54 2194
Taotal 7aas7 1.347.11

3,2 Aefer Note 34 & 41 of Motes to accounts

Mote 4: Derfyatives Financial Instrumants

Equity Derivalies
Motional Amount
Fair Value - Assets - 516
Fair Walue - Liabilties -

TOTAL Fair Value - Asset f [Liability) - 518
4.1 Fair Yakie Assots
NCDEX - Lig
BCK - =
- L 17
Mate $: Receivables
Trade Receivables
Trade Receivables considered good - 833,56
Trade Receivables which have significant morease in Credit Risk A5.60 85.60
Trada Receivables = Credit Bmpadired
R5.60 17416
Cther Receivabias
Receivables considered pood = others 3.8% 0.01
385 oot
Total #4945 17417

{Refar Mote 42 of Notes to accounts)
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Mates to the Financlal Staterments ag at 315t March, 2022

1% in Lacs)
Particulars Asat 45 at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
MNote 5.1: Trade recaivables ageing schedule
REEIng a5 on JI5 Agemng as on J1sT]
Undisputed Trade Receivables considered good March 20232 March 2021
Lif Undispated Trade Receivalbes considerned good
Lass than & rmonths BE.SE
& Bonths -1 Year
1yr-2yrs
2yrs- 3 yrs
Blare than 3 yrs
(1) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase
in criedit rigk
Lass than & roatha <
G Months -1 Year
1yr-2yrs "
dyrs- 3yrs .
Miore than 3 yrs 85 60 B85 80
i} Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired
[iv) Disputed Trado Receivables — considered good
(v} Disputed Trade Recetvables < which have significant increase in
Credit risk
1w} Disputed Trade Recelvabiles — crodit impalired . .
Total 85.60 174.16
MNote 5.2 : There are no undus amaunt cutstanding 35 on 31st March 2027 and 315t march 2021
Nata E: nvestments
Irvestment i povernment sacuritiag
At amortised cost
National Saving Certificate (For Mandi Licensa)
March 31, 2022 075 5
March 31, 2021 - 0.7z
Total 0.75 o2
6.1 Interest on WSC is 8.50% pa fram 21,/03/2016)
Mote 7: Dther Financial Asset
[Wnsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated)
Fargin with Exchange 10000 375.00
Interest accrued but not due FE-F) 12.06
Security Deposits £.55 2,13
Loan to Ermployee - CF 530 0.55
Tatal 117.17 396,74
|Rafer Mote 42 of Maotes to accounts)
Mote 8: Deferred Tax Assots (Met]
Oin CHfference of Depreciation an Fived Assets 14.84 7151
On Unrealised Gain on Fair Vahue - {1.73)
Cini Prawksion for Employes Benefin 436 12.33
Clasing Deferred Tax Adset 3z.1z
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Hotes to the Financal Statements as at 315t March, 2022

Mote & Praperty, Slant & Equipement Uty Lo |
. 2 ] Farnitare &  Computar Office Bectricul Alr
adacican J?r::hu Fintures Hm::u Equigment Equipments Conditiones 0T Car  Mistor bike Folsl
Gross Block:
st April 01, 2071 434 &40 57 34,07 10,68 118 2347 n.28 Hi7 e
ackditionsg z - . : " - k:
Cagosal / Adjustmenis . X = i ; a : 3 Z
s m® March 31, 2022 2,34 Al 84 87.m 407 10,88 T8 49,47 0. 5% 207.5%
Depreciation end Impairment:
Ad ot April 01, 2021 1h 47 .46 5193 TEOE T (R EE 0.27 17 4848
Fow the year ;13 1S (el o] 240 Q30 0. ALK = .70
Cispassl - . = 5 * . - 5 .
&5 at March 31, 2022 1.0 4781 LERE LT 10.09 472 .49 ozT 186.14
Mk Bock:
&5 at Apnl 04, 2021 TR Laz 404 (] .96 045 12.58 ool 20,52
Ax wt March 31, 7007 AL .33 k3B .60 0,68 044 EB.A8 o F B3
Mote 10 Intangihla aggats
Particulars TARCL I m Total
Avantage
Groan Block:
A4 at April 01, 2021 8,51 19.17 200500 4E.BR
Bgditions = . 2 =
Disposal J Adjustmesens - - -
B af March 31, 2022 851 1517 0,00 4858
Degreciation and lenpairment:
B & Apeil B, 2001 .51 1813 15,01 a5
Fof the wear . sl 441 4.5
Wizposs . = : 3
As at March 21, h¥E 851 18.17 17.£8 45.11
Het Block:
A3 ab April &1, 200 - Lid £.00 203
B4 at March 81, 2022 - 1.0 2 p ) 157
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CIN : 74980 2000P TCOA4177
Matas b0 the Financlal Statements as at 31st March, 2022

I in Lacs)

e Masch 31,31‘; March 31, ;;;:
w 37,95 1,530.43
Total 37.95 1.,930.43

11.1 Owt of the total inventory, NIL (PY Rs. 1546.18 Lacs ) inventory is hypotheticated against Bank barrowing of ks NIL
[PY Rs, 1083.95 Lacs)
11.2 (Refer Mote 42 of Mates to accounts)

Note 12- Other Non Financial Asset
Balance with revenes authorities - CNF 91 El 136.93
Frepaid espenses 1.3 232

Advance to employes (expenses) 1.00 0.29
Advance kax & TOS | net of Provision for tax) : x
Advance to supplier of goods § services - 5

Total 9411 13984

Mote 13: Payables

Trade Payablas
(1) torkal nuistanding dues of micro enterprises ard seall snterprises E
{ii) tolet outstanding dues of creditors obher thar micro entenprises and

smuall entorpeices 5284 S 40
LR L% i
DOther Payables
(1} tolal catstanding dues of micro entenprises and emall enterprizes : -
(&) potal owtstanding duss of Credeton other than meicro entonprises and
small enterprises - Others 1526 38.51
Bargin Payable to Eschange 3 -
Less: Margin with Exchange - 5
Liess: Fiwed Deposit Earmarked against BG - -
Less: Fined Daposit Earmarked to Exchange . .
/] 4: 9
Tatal BE.06 144.91

Note 13.1: The Company has not received any intimation from "Creditors® regarding their status under the Micre, Smal
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, Hence, dischosures if any, relating to amounts unpaid as a1 the year
end together with Interest pald/payable a3 required under the said Act have not been made.

Mote 13.2 ; The Unrealised Gain / [Loss) on uneipired derivate contracts are recognised as Derivative Aot ML bty ] and
hence Margin with exchange are exclusive of such Galn/ [Lass). Refar note ne. 4 for Derivate Assets/ [LiabiFties),

Mote 133 :There are no undwe amount cutstanding as on 31st March 2022 and 3191 march 2021

Nots 13.4: Trade Payables ageing schedule i i
Particulars e b Ageing as on

March 2032 Masch 2021

{i] BASKTE
{i} Cithers
Less than 1 yr 0o 3,61
1yr-2yrs p
Zyrs=3yrs . 3
More than 3 yrs £2.79 5279
[iii) Dispusted Dues -RASME 3 4
{iv) Disputed Cuas -Others i .
Total 52.50 56.40

Note 1.5 There are no undise amaunt outstanding a5 on 315t March 2022 and 318t march 3001
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Maotes to the Fasncial Statamants as at 31st March, 2022

(% in Lacs)
Particulars ok oy
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Note 14; Borrowings
A1 Armcrtised Cost
Inter Corporate Deposit - in lndia
Unsecured
Fefated Farty - 1,591.82
Dthers - Borrowings Unsecured 238,41 133 55
[Refer note 14.1) 238,41 202137
Secursd
Related Farty - -
Others - Barrowings Securad . -
Working Capital Loan - 1,083 95
Term Loan for Car 1.95 1140
(Refer note 147 and 14.3) 395 1,095.35
latal Borrowings in India 2237 3116.72
Inter Corporate Deposit - outside India
Related Farty
Cithers - Barrowings Unsecured -
Total Borrowings outside Indla =
Total 20237 3116.72
Note 14.] - Inter Corporate Deposit
Iriter Corparate Deposits [ICDs) represents borrowing from corporate for working capital purpose
This carries interast rate of 11 % per annum,
Lewafis are lof & perlod 12 months and repayable on demand o renewable at the end of the pernod
Moote 14.3 - Term Loan for Car
i| Above loans are taken for and secured against four whesler vahicle
i} Loans are repayabie on EMI carries interest rate ranging from B.35% to 8.75% per annum
Mote 14.3 - Working Capital Loan
Az Bank O . B1.55
Eotak Mahindra Bank 0D - 28240
Dutstanding as atl the end of the year - 1,083.95

Above ciststanding loans are secured agalnst:

a) Pledge of Warshouse Receipts / Storage Receipts / ebl'WHs Mumbers with Ben noted in favour of hank,

b) Personal guarantes of kay promaoter [ director, Mr. Abhishek Bansal and hMrs. Shrivam Bansal,

c] First a Exclusive morigage over the following properties after the specified halrcut against each praperty

i} Flat o C/261, 26th floor, Grand Parade CHSL, C Dadyseth Hill, August Kranthi Marg Mumbai 400026 [ manbmim

3% haircut on FMVY] owned by Mr. Abhishek Bansal. This is o common security for OO facility to the company and its
Broup company Abans Secuwrities Pyt Lid.

i} | masehokd Industrial Buiiding at MIDE Turbhe Mavi Mumisai (@ minirmasm 5, hairciet on FaY] asned by Abans Boalry
Infrastructure Pyt Ltd

d} Personal guarantes and corporate guarantes of Mr. Abhishek Bansal and Abans Realty Infrastructure Pyt Lid,
&N the above conditions are as stated in Sancticn Letters of Loan.

(thers - Financial Liabilities 0.30 1.0
Bk Overdraft - 207
Tatal




Abans Commodities (I} Private Limited
QM : UT4SS0 P HO09PTO0441 7T
Maotes to the Financial Statemants a8 at 315t March, 2012

E! in Lacs}
As at A5 at
PFarticulars
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Note 16: Current Tax Liabilities (Net]
Provizsion tar Taxation 2184 5254
Total Fali:r | 5254
Mote 17: Provisions
Provision for Leawe Encashment .28 14.61
Frowiskon for Gratulty 1003 2232
Provision for Expanses La3 208
Total 13,64 1001
Note 18: Other Nen Financlal Liabilities
fudvance Recaived from Cusiomers . .16
Statutory Liabifities 435 60,40
Total 4.36 60.56
Motz 19; Equity Share Capltal
Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares
March 31, 2023 - 1,00,00,000 noy, - face value of Rs 10/ sach 1,000,080 =
Mlarch 3§, 2021 - 1,00,00,000 nos, - face value of Rs 10/~ each 1,000.00
Total 1.000.00 1.000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up share capital
Equity Shares
March 21, 2022 - S0.00,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- 2ach C{0.00 :
March 31, 2021 - 540,00, 000 nod. - Face valise of Rs Il:lln"- mach . S O
Taotal SO0, 0 500,00
Equity Shares :
At the beginming of the parsod S0, G DD 51,00, 000
Addition during the period - -
Dutstanding at the end of the peried S0,00,000 50,00,000
Lat) 42 LE
Equity Shares:
Mame of the Shareholder
Abans Capital Pvt Lid [No. of Shares) SO0 000 50,00,000
Abans Capital Pvt Ltd {3 held) 106005 100.00%

{1 Share held by Mr. Abkishek Bansal as Momines of Abans Capital Private Limited)




Abans Commaoddities (Ij Private Limited
CIM : UTI950UP209PTCO441 7T
Moles to the Financial Skatémants as at 31ct Barch, 2022

(% in Lacs}
As ot As at
Particulers March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Terms [ Rights attached to Equity Shargs

The company has only single class of eguity shares, Each shargholder is eligiblefor one vote per share, one class of equity
share hawe been ssued having a par value of R L0 each.

Mr. Abhishek Bansal holds 1 equity share as nomines on behall of Abans Carpital Pyt Lid

The commpany declares and pays dividend if any, In Indian Rupee, The dividend proposed if any, by the board of Directors
is subject to the approval of the share holders at the ensuing Annual General meeting except in case of interim dividend.
In the event of Bquidation of the company, the halder of aquity shares will ba antitlad to receie any of remaining assets
of the company after distribution of preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity
shares heid by the share holders.

19.3: =
1} Abhishek Bansal
Mo, of Shares 4435 GO0 &4, 25 Bk
% of tptal shares 2B.51% B8.51%
% Change during the year 0,008 0.00%
Kot 20; Other Equity
Retained Earnings
Opaning Balance 1,044,235 29556
Add - Profit for the year 105 38 44.70
Cloging Balance 1,149.63 1,044.26
Other Comprehansive Income
Upening Balancs 6.87 111830
Add : Other comprehensive intame for the year 1x13 4.73
Profit / [Loss) reclassified for the pear [3.43) (1116, 15)
Closing Balance 15.57 6.87

TOTAL 1,165.20 1.051.13




Abans Commodities (I} Private Limites
CIN = UTS950LPF000PTCO441 7T

Hates to the Financial Statements for the pericd anded 315t Barch, 2022

T® Tn Lace]
For the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Mote 21 Intarest Incoms
IMerect an loan o 161,68
Interest on fived depodits 2963 G002
Interest on M5C 003 .
Total .76 511
Mt Gty om financiod instrements meeasured ot fasr value through profit-or loss
an sale afderreatress bald fre drade T3} TASESE0
On Sale ol investments 634.19 15,476.35)
Tatal #10.48 1,676.15
221 et gain | (kass| an fissncial instiuments at fair valoe through prafit o loss
Fenlisad F10 48 LEWw.15
Unmrealized
610,38 l:ET-E.IE
E rl
Profit on Sabe of Astet . o003
Totad - 0.03
Blote 24:
Imterest expenses on finamcial Babilities measired at amortised oost
Interest on borroewings 13681 1%0.33
Diker Borrawing casts 217 .74
Total 148 58 TEQOT
HNote 35: Chengas in S5ock in trade
Opening stack of Traded Goods 193043 13197
Less: Cloging 3tock of Traded Goads 37.95 193043
Less: Inventory tramsferred undar Slump Sake 6705 -
Total 925 43 {238 .46)
; Benefits Expense
Salaries and Wages 236,50 34146
Contribution fo Gratuity Leave Encashment and Provident Fund 15,25 33,77
Siafl Welfare expenses .85 482
Total
254,70 380,11




Aband Commadities (I} Private Limited
CIN - UT4950UPRO0SPTCOA41 77

Motez to the Financial Statements for the period ended 311 March, 2022

LT
For the year ended  For the year anded
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Hofe I7: Other Expances
Commission & Brokerase nre 554
Collatersl Managemernt Chargei 33 -
C5R Expenss .47 1azs
Electricity Espenses 118 159
Evant Exhibetion & Baisiness Promotion Fxpenses &ay 34335
Exchange Charges 1.14 517
Fright, Agency Charged & Transpdrtation Charges fiep} AL
nsarance Exponses 065 117
Interest om late deposit of statutory kabilities 0.24 2.90
Legal & Prafession Expenses 157 6% 70.04
Office & Surdry Expenses 1138 1842
Packing & Materiad Handlirg Charges e 1.08
Political Donation : &00.00
Printing & Staticnery 1.7 oaT
Renat, Rates & Tames 1613 1860
Bepairs & Maintenancs 2.70 271
Stamping. Franking & Gther Charges Q.95 114
Talephone Charges .17 33.22
Tranzaction Charges - B9%
Travelling & Conveyance Expansas 1.85 176
Storage & Warehousing Tharges 15,41 4L
Sundry Balance WofT 0.22 2,40
Payment o Auditers: - .
Sratutory dudit Feas 263 1.7%
Tax sudit Fees B E] 0.25
Total 255.67 1,185.67




Abans Commadities () Private Limited
CH U9 900UP 2009PTO0MS 1T
Hates to the Finandal Statements as at Mar 31, 2022

Mabe 28: i r share |[EP |® in Lacs)
The numserators and denominators wsad to calculate basic and dihsted EPS are as follows:
PFarticulars Uinits Mar 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Profit attribotabde-to Equity shareholder 638 44 71
Humber of eguity shares i 50,000,000 50,00, 000
Weighted average number of shares for calculation of Basic
EFS Mos S0, (4l Q00 500,063, D0
Weighted average number of shares for calculation of Diluted
EPS Nos 50,040,000 50,00,000
Mominal value of eguity shases s 10,00 10.00
Basic EPS [in T) .11 0.89
Ddutad EFS [in T) 211 089
Note 23: Related party dischosure
A. List of retated party
Category Particulars Name of the Party
1 Holding Compamy Abans Capital Private Limited
2 Key Management Personnel Shrigam Bansal
A bbas lgbal Hussain
Eiay ovalbe
3 Relatives of Key Management Persoqnel Abhishek Bansal
Abans Commadities (Prap, Abhishek Bansal}
1 Enterprises ownad or significantly Influenced by Abans Enterprises Limited
Key Banagement Personnal #bans Finance Private Limited
fbans fewek Prvale Limited

Abans Reafty Private Limited

Abans Broking Sarvices Private Limited
Abans Agri Warehousing & Logistics Pyt Ltd
fhans Global Broking [IFAC) Private Lim#ted
Agrometal Vendibles Private Limited
Abams Middle Fast DBCC

#Abans Foundation

Zicuro Technologies Private Limited

5 Entarprises owned or significantly influenced by 3 Hone
group of individuals or their relatives who have
cantral or significant influence ower the cormpany

& Individuals owning, directly o indirectly, an Abhishek Bansal
interest in the obting power of reporting
enterprise that gives them control of dignificany
intluence over enterprise and relatives of asy such
individuzl




Abans Commuodities (I} Private Limited
N - U S0 UP 2009F TODSELTT
Hotes to the Finamdal Statements as al Mas 31, 2022

E. The Following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the erdinary course of business and at arm's

langth

Kature of trangactiong

Dther Paysbles
Abans Agri Warehousing & Logistics Prvate Limited
Bhans lewels Private Limited
Abans lewsls Put Ltd-Slummgp Sales

Total

ther Recelvables
Abans Finance Private Limited
&hans Enterprises Limited

Tatal

Marging & balance receivable with Brokers
Abans Broking Services Frivate Limited

Tatal
Loans Taken during the year

Ahans Finance Private Limited

Abans Finance Private Limited-wWorking Capital Loan
Total

Loans repaid during the year
Abans Finance Private Limited

Total

Liahility transfarred agalnst Slump sale
Abans Finance Private Limited-Working Capital Loan

Total
Inter Corporate Deposits

Abans Finance Private Limited
Total

Corporate guarantee gluen by related party for availing loan
Abhishek Bansal
Shriyam Bansal
Abans Financs Prvate Limited

Tortal

Catagory ~  March31, 2023  March 31, 2021

.26 BBl
FREN
11.7B
14.05 B.61
.06
0,02
0.08 =
51.45
- 51.45
524,47 3,137.00
897 22 :
142170 3,137.00
2,416.29 1,245.18
2,416.29 1,245.18
Ba7 23 -
887.22 T
1,891,.82
1,891 82
SOOI 2,685 00
4,100.00
4 150 D
500.00 16,936.00




Abans Commadities (I} Private Limited
O - UTSS0UR2009P TODME1TT
Hotes to the Finenclal Statemenis as al Mar 31, 2022

Mature of trangactions during the year Category March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rent enpense

Abans Finance Private Lirmited 4 o 24 .50

Ahans Bealty Private Limited 4 - 1.0

Hbhishek Bansal 3 1.20
Total ¥ 1230
Sales {exd tax]

fbans Enterprises Lid 4 GED 10 =

Abans lewaks Pyt Ltd 4 2 :

Albans Braking Services Private Limited 4 i -
Tatal 6. 10 -
Purchaze [excl tan]

Abans Midedle East DMACT 4 - =

Abans lewels Pyl Ltd 4 284 458 06
Tetal LB
Brokerage Expense

Abans Broking Services Private Limdted 4 .05 _
Total L1 -
Brokerage Inoore

Abanis jewels Put Ltd 4 25.00

Abans Metals Pyt Ltd 4 n.oa
Total (i ] 1500
Consultancy Income

#bans Finance Private Limited 4 = RE.00
Total = S0
Interest Expense

#bans Finance Private Limited i 45.497 &30
Total &5.87 CEL
Corporate Soclal Responsiility

Abans Foundation 4 . 14.29
Tatal = il
AMC Charges

Licuro Technologms Private Limited 4 .20 .20
Totadl [18]] 0.0
Miscellaneous Expenses

mir. abhlshek Bansal 3 : a1
Totad - 0.1
Storage & Warehousing Charges

Abans figri Warehousing & Logistics Private Limdted 4 2.76 930
Total 3 230
Exchange Charges

abans Broking Services Prvate Limitad 4 {158 068

Total 058 068




Abans Commodities (1] Private Limited
CiN : UTS390UP2009PTCO441TT

A, Contingent Liabilities : Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021

(i) Guarantess [ securites ghien Hil kel
(i) Chairm against the company il Mil
(lll] Demand in respect of income tax matters for which appeal is pending Refar table 30.1 Reler table 20.1
(v} Demand in respect of GET matters for which appeal & pending Refer mate 30,2 1o 3004 Befer note 30.2 14 304

30.1 Casas Pending with Income Tax Authorities

Dermand as
AY  |Date of Drdar EHE Status
2034-15  |11/03/3033 5,03 Appeal Filed on 07.04.2027
201516 |11/0372027 1567 fuppeal Filed on 07 04,2022
2016-17 (117032022 4.02 Appeal Filed on 26.04. 2022
J020-21 11100352022 23.8R Appeal Filed on 26,04, 727

Note 30.2: The status of the GETIN registration number of the Company for the state of Gujarat continued to be
"cancelled Suo-moto” by Goods & Service Tax autharities, The Comparny had filed the appeal with the Honourable High
Court of Guparat. On 27.04.2022 Honourahle High Court of Gujarat st aside and quashed the Order passed by the
department for cancellation of registration, Accordingly, Management is confident that the said registration-number will
bt rastored,

Note 30.3 : The GSTIN registration number for the state of Uttar Pradesh continued to be cancelled by Goods & Service
Tan authorities wef 00.04. 2021, The Comnpany has filed the appeal for restoration of GST Mo. and the same is yet to be
heard by the propes aut hority,

Managernent is confident that the said registration number will be restored and do not contemplate any long term
financial impact either on financial statement or angoing concern pursuant o the said cancablation as the busmaess of the
Campany is carried out on recognized exchanges as well as other states are unaffected.

Mote 30.4 : A notice issued by Deputy Commissioner of G5T, Kangur, UP vide Motice No, 200907 21039504E dated 28th
Fuly 2021 of Rs. 3848 Lacs on account of difference between Input Tax Credit clairsed in GSTRIB returns varses §s
reflected in GSTR2A for the state of Utar Pradesh for 7Y 2017-18 | The company has submitted the reply on 1 1th August
2021 and no responye is receivesd Tom department Ll date

8. Caplhtal Commitmeants -
There are no material pending capital commitmants which the compairy believes could reasonably be expected to have &
material adverse effect on the result of operations, cash flow or the financial position of the Company




Bihang Cosnmodiies |1] Privata Limited
QN - UFSSIU P00 PTC0M41 77
Mofes to the Financial Stabements o af Plarch 31, 3033

Mote 3L Emploves Benafils [% in Lacs)
& Grwbatly |Dafined Banaf Flan)
0l Gensrsd Dasoription:
The Compamy prevides for grabaity for emplovess inindia as per the pavemet of Grafulty Act 1972, Employees who ane in conbfmious sersice
for a period of 5 years are @ligitli fer grataty. The smaunt of gratuity payabie on retiremantAerminstion is the employaes it doawn basis
talary per manth compuded proportionately for 15 days salary srutiplisd for the number of vears of senvdies. The company™s Hability bowards
Erabaty is determined o the bisis of year ened schuaris! valustions applyng Ehe Projected Unft Gredit Msthod Jes per ind A5 13) dene by an

indegerder actuary

Dectirlary March 33,2032 Maech 31 2021
it} Change in the present valus of the definsd benslit

oiligation

Cpperiing defined benefit obligation 2252 1758

Current serdoe cost ) 2.50 E16

Intarant cost 143 1.18

Actuarisl [gakn) / foas dow b Bemmsaiurement on change in assuinptions {1531) {1.74]

Eapariarce (gain] / les on plan Babilty - z

Benalits paid and transfar o : 11,16

Contnbution By emploves - ]

Transferin - e

Closing dulined benufit cbligation 10,03 13z

i Champe im tha Tair valkes of ples s

Dipieruiegg Fair yphue of plan assets E -
Irreestoreent Incores = =
Cawirihiitions by smpiopver - .
Cortributions by emplopes - 3
Beerrefas paid :

Reburn on plan assets , exciuding amount recognised

in Feet Intarost Bxpsnes .

Acquistion sdustmends x £
Claging fair waloe of plan aaety = -

i) Braalup of Actusdal gainloss
Actusnal [pain]/ foss arising from change in demagraphic meumption 3
Agzuarial [gain]y Iogs arkdng from change In finamcial assumgtion 030 030
Actuarial [gain] loss ansing from e parience adjurime [15.52] (1 xH)

v Expanyesy [Incomes] recogmised in the Statemant
of Profit snd Loss: ) i
Currant isrvics corl 2.5 ElG
Fast servioe aoal ¥ Al
|Gains) | kosses - on settberment = .
Irvterest cost | |l | an beswlil okl gation 143 1.18
Ml papeindes [Eenaliis] 3.82 7.33

wij Difer Comprehensive Income
Actuanal {Gain) Losz recognitoed for the pariod dus
o chang i FsumpLian [16.21 (3.741
Ascat limit affact : .
Faturn an plan agiald axsiuding nist interest . =
Urvecognlzed Actuanal (Gain| / Loss from presious pedod .
Total Actuasisd [Gain'Loss recognizad i 001 [16.21] {1.74)




Abwra Commeditas (1) Privats Lisvtad
CIN ; U7 EeS0lr 2005 P TOOS1 7T
Mutes 10 the Financial Statemests as ot March 31, 2027
Wil Mormmsent in net Hebditins recognised in Balence Sheet

Chgrerviegd et lisbelibies - 1788
Emperses as abawe [F & L Chargs] 3.93 T
Emviding Paid - LLIE)
Cthar Comprehensive Ircoma (00 |16.321) {1.74)
Leabiimies! [Assets] vecognised in thi Balance Shest [LZ.2%) el
will} Amosnt recognized in the bulesce sheat:
A0 at the wnd af bhe yess 112.29) 22132
Fair value of plar ausets at tha end of tha vear . )
Daficit 1278 [22.32]
Unrecopnised past servios oo ' -
|Liabilzias |/ Aasets recagniped in the Balemce Shaat - .

b Priceipal acluarial sssumplions as ot Sslance sheel date:
Disoourt rate BB &40
[T rarte of dinecurd is considered based on erarket
yisld on Governmant Bonds hewing cumency and
Eearmes in coreastenon with the currency snd {enms of
thia pet-grrployment bersefit obligations|

Ardwial incresge in safary cost 2.0 Ho
[Thes etirsates of Tikure salary increases are

oraicered in acfusnial valustian, 1aking info sccount

inflatien, senianty, promoftion and other rels st

factors such as supply and demand in the

nplaymeard mwket].

Empilovaa Attriton Rake (Poct Senvices (PS)] 15.00% 15,00

SeoEment sdjusted ramaining waorking life [earg) 57 593

Senstivity anabysis:

Mlar 31, 3033 bugnipieglicn  ela Estien e of % AOnteoEiieglSEE Pl vete o 304

Impact on siaybement of Profit & Lo ereads n rote o4 b & aEE trnd

Impact on Siatsmant af Proht & Loss of decrease in

Tak= 10.71 0,54 04y 1003

Mar 38, 3031 ogmirateolds  hebwe Goplthoniaieat 1% AEnpos e of S keiabiy e oL

impect on ststemant of Profit B Lods (nergass in fele H.BE 25,74 2047 b

Pripact om skakamant of Prafit B Loss of decrease in

rabs P 2097 25.35 b F T
B, fompensated abience |loeg tatm smployes benefits)

] Genersl descripthon:-

T cormmary penvides Prosflege Lease tocits smpboyoos in ks Felylegn | éder In romparied on calendar year basts Btiamenr, pry unaupled
priviege Maves upto 45 dayi will be carried forwerd bo the nedt calendar vear. Privikege luinve min anly be sncashed ot tha tima of
satirdrrard/ e mination/resigration/withdrawal and & compted a5 ma. of geiviege leaves multioled with appficable salary Tor leave
wntaihmant The compary's lability towards privilege lesves b detemined on the basi of year and actuanal woluations applying the Prajected
Lin#t Credit Method (a5 per imd A% 19) dona by an indagendant sty




Ehans Comenpdities {1) Privets Lmitad
OB UTAR00UPZ0SPTCOM41 77
Mubes 1o 1he Finadcial Stataments ax ot March 11, 2022

Panicaisrs
b Aszot and Elability {Balance Shest poition]
Pradend walus of abiigation
Fair valoe of plan assets
Surplus/|Drafiar]
EMfecty of mused cuibrg
Mt Asaty' |Llorbikity

i) Btturcation of Present Value of Oblgation of the end of the year s par pavised Schaduls il of the

Companies Act, 1053

Currant Liakilty (Shert Term)
Men-currers Uabiity |Long term)
Priseet valiae of tfe cbligation af the end

I} Enpanses Racognized in the Ststament of Profit and Loss

Fragant yalus of obigation e at the beginning
Presant value of chifgation a= at tha wnd
Berwedfil P argreaig

Actusd retien on plan asset

Appasition ad|ustment

Ebgesrier FRingnied

v} Principsd sctusrisl assumptions & &t Balance i heet dals:

Rizgunt rats

[Tha sabé ol discount is considered based on market
weld on Gosernment Bonds having curiercy and
terms in consislence with the osrency snd fems of
the post-employment benefit cbligations).
dAnnualicoreass i salay cost

[Tre ssbimsdes ol fubuee safary  Increases e
conedered in actuatial valuation, taking it azcounes
inf@atian, senlonty, promobion snd ofhar refevant
factors fch as supply  and demand in the
armpleyfent markat],

=T ity anyEE
MarZl202

Ipact on skstement of Frofa B Loss incresss In rate

Iepact gn stakement of Profg & Loss of decreacs 10
e

aRaatiyEy anatils
feler 31, 2020
Impact an stabemend of Profit & Loss ncreasa inrate

Impact on statemend of Profit & Loss of decresss In
ralg

V.28 145
1241 [E4.E1)
(728 {1481}

Log i
623 12.55
Tl 14.61
14.61 10
T.28 461
250 it
7] g.28
5N B
Bao .00

EnapuEse el  Eegey Epopbwenvaleod 1% Aipbon ke of SN Mweriphie ra of 1%

E.B4

L

137

1564

n

6.4

B.93

0

T




Alighi Comemodities {1} Privete Lissitad
O | 7 a9s0 P 2D0SPTCOe4] 7T
Motwi 10 the lineecisl Statemists as ot Manch 31, hoa

L. Dufined Contribytion Plans

Thee Company also has certain dalined contributicn planz. Contrbadians payakie by the Compary to the cercerned Government authoeibay in
raspact of Provicdant Fund b charped to Statement al Prafit and Los=. The abligation of the Company is lmfed o the smaunt coreritated and i
han ro contraciual or sy cordiructive ebligation, Amount recogniizes during the yesr as contribution in statessert of Profit & Loss B Re 2094
Lacsand Ra. 13 33 Laci har khe year ended March 21, 2022 ard March 91, 2021,

e Amerteed cot Total

Finansisl Azssis
Cas and Carsh Equivalents : - 913 30 513.20
Cithwr Bark Salances - e AT T4 57
Derivatre financial instramenss > ~
Trada Recsivalile - - = .
Other Recelvables A% &0 a5 5
Loars * = 3385 3L
Investeneis : - 0vs 0TS
Otrear financlal agsais - - 117,17 117.17
Total Feaecial Assabs - . 154504 1,BA5.148
Hinanged |lelites
Pyl : . E5 106 LR
Bonrowings - B 2EE 3T 143 37
THhaf finarclal Fabalitiss - - | 030
Total Financial Uabiifies - . 310,73 310,73

Fair Vahin threugh Epir Ynlue
fes LA Prafit / | Lass! | favciod pevt L
Cawh amd Caih Eqiitvatents d G0 4R o 4s
Other Bank Balances - 1.547 11 1,347.11
Desivakise inarcisl insbruserds - 516 . 51E
Aecetvables ' . LT 17427
Losina . - s E
Investments . . o a7l
Dther Nlnancsl assetz 396,74 b
Tolal Fimancis] Ayiaty 5 5.6 . el 282838
Einpncial lisbiliting
Pavabizs : ; 18431 144,91
Bvrowargs - - 111672 3111672
Criher financlal Sabilities 3,15 3,15

Total Financial Lisbiifiex = z B, e 24T




dbars Commeditias (1} Privste Limited
CIN : UT4SS0LR 2000FPTO0MA1 77
Motad ta the Financial MHIMSLE

B Fadr Vadew MManvursmaent
Al pemsets pnd BabiBsies tor which the fair value is measwred or dischesad in the randal sSatements wa cataganived within the fair valus hisrarchy,
disoribeacd ai fellows, based on the kowest level Input shist (s significant to the fair valee meaiurament as 8 whals
Level 1 —Inputs are quoted (unadeated) market prices In acttve marett fe Idenbicsl azsel or Babifrie that the entlty can access ot tha
Psiasurament dats

Lewel I - Valuation tacheiques Tor shich the bowest level nput than t sgnificant to the falr vaftue maasursment ame [other than gested
prices} included within Level 1 that sew abserssble for the asset or Kability, sither directly or indirecily.
Leeeal 3 = Yl uantion techniques far which the [owest level input that i alpnificst to the falr valua massessmant iz unobservabla.
Fin i

March 31, 003 Jiysd § Lavell bemld el
Einaoecial mssts

Denvative finsncial insbramends = . N

Tednl Firiancisd Assats . - . &

Mwreh 31, 30T

Elnencial apses
Dt Brandal isfruments 4.1k - - 518

Tednl Financial Ascet: 516 = - 5.16

Finsscial Inetrumeants svesdirsd o1 gmprtised coct:
The carryirg value approaimates fair value tor loeeg tere Tinencisl assets and liablities measred #t amortised covt. Thare are no transfers during tha
wear in few 1, T and 3. The Compary palicy i3 o recognine transfers inta and trensfers aul of fair value hierarchy level a5 a1 1he ard afl reporting

perind.

L. Financial rick managemant

Rk mamagrment fmmessark

The Compary's board of drectors has gearall respensibisty for the extabishmant and cversight of the Comgany's rik managamant framework. Tha
Coamiparyy's risk managemend policies mre established to idertify and ardalyis the risie Faced by the Company, 1o st sgercpriate fak limits and
comirols and ta monfior rigks and adherance to limits. Risk mansgement polides and systams e reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
candtions sl the Company's achivities. The Company, through it training and manigement @erdasds snd procedures, aime 16 maelain &
disciplinged and conslructive conthad amdrenmant in whech sl employess understand their roles and cbligatians.

The Company has eiposure 1o bhi following risks efing fom finencdal lnstruments:
L, Cramckin dvgd;

2. Liguikd®y risk and
5, Wearket rish
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L, Cradif rick

Cradit Figk is the risk thal & sustomes or counterparty o @ Brandad instrument el fail to perdorm o pey amounts dus o the Campany causing
Tinassctal kons It anses from cash and cash seduivalants, depomits with banks ard Rnancial inititutions, seourity deposits, loans ghven and princizaily
from oredil edposares o custaman refating o outstanding receiuables. The Coimpany™ masimun gaposars to creds rlek b limitsd to the carrying
amount of firandal assels recogrised at reporting date. The Company conbrucusk monftors defedts of catomers and other ol ernarkiss
it mithar individually or by the Company, snd incorporates this infomaation inka B credit rak controls. Wiare availibis 81 ressorable cost,
exizrral oedit ratings amdfar raparts on cuttorners and other countanparties dre cbimined snd wsed The Comgpany's policy Is b deal anly with
cradibwcrthy counberpartiss.

I resgect of brade gl otfer recebables, the Company ik rof enposed Bo any sigraficert credit risk sxposure to any singls courderparty of ¥y
company of countarpanties hasing dmile characteristics. Trade receivabies coriet of 8 lege number of Datemen o waniou geographlcal aress The
Cosmpary hew fin history of cushomnes dafault, amd eandiders the credit quality of trade recsushles that are nob past dus o impaired e ke gnod Tha
cred risk for cash and cach wquivalents, mutial funds, bank deposits, kaern end dermvative finandal instruments is considered negligitle, sincs the
ftunterparties are reputable organisations with high guality external credit ratings. Company prevides for expacted credd lesses. on financisl assets
by ssessing individual nancisl instrumenis for expectation of sy credll ioses. Since the asiats have vary (oW cre rk, and are for varied natu e
ard purpess, there is no frend that the comrguarsy can drswn 1o spply consistently o entire populstion. For such financial atsets, tha Campanmy's policy
1= b0 provide for 12 mesih éxpected cradit lesses upon inithl recognition and provides for lifetime sxpected crait lowes upon Bpnfcant inoease in
cradit rigk. Tha Cempany does not have any axpectad |ows bised impalement recognised on such ewety cormdering thelr low cradit sisk rabuine,
thiirh incuered beds prostdons ane disdossd under sach sub-catepory of such Tnancial aws

2. Liguidify rish

Liquidity Rish s dufined as the rigk that the Compeny will not be able to setle or meets its obigations on time &t & ressonable price I sddition;
processes and polices refated to such risks are cuerssan by tenior mansgement Managsirant moniton the Company's net lquidity tecugh roling
forecasty of supected cash Nows,

Exposisre to Hguidity rsk
Tha tabis belcy s sn amilysls of Company's financial Dabiltles based on their remaining contractual msturities of fingrcal llabilltiss at the reparting
cade.

Lemtractusl cech flows
March 31, 3033 Laaa than 1 year 1 year to 3 yoar Iymar i Syear % yvear and abows
Men—derteative finerclal Rabdlities
Pawables BROS i x
Rerramings DAL AT . r =
Dither firancal Hab i .30 i =
Eetperchs 30, 2031
Hon-desfrabin franclal labilibex :
Papable= 18458 3 - .
Bodrovings 31077 555 . -
e financial lizilides Lt - . "
¥, Market rish

Cruanges in marked prices which will sflect the Company's income or the vahue of its holdings of finangis! instrumers is considersd as market rie. [t s
atirkfiable to sl maseet risk sensitve frandal irstruments.
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Hgbe 33 Ques to Micro and $msll Enterpries

The Camparry has nol recslyied & Intemation fom "Credton” fegendng ther el onder the Micro, Small and Medioes Enterprises Duvel opiment
Act, 2006 an well my they hee filed recuired memorandum with the presoribed authority. Baced om and W he extent of indarmaetion received by the
company frorn the Suppbers regarding their stabus under micng, Small and Medum Ergemprites Demlopment Act. 7008 (MSKED Act] ard relied upan
by the aniditors, the releuant pardiculen: as a1 the vear snd are furrished balos:

Pasthcuilars Mairch 31, J0FT March 3, 2021
Tha principsl amount remaining unpaid af the year snd - .
Thez inberest amound remaining unpaid ot the year end a 5
T eniount oF intkredl fME by the Biyel under MSMED Act, 3006 a5y with tha aMonts oF paiviant
mude to the supplier beyond the sopoirted day during Rach JCosunting year

The= amount of interest dee and pavable for the vear |where the princpal has besn pald Gt mleteil uhder

e BASMIED A, 2006 ment panied|

Tha asnount of interest acerued amd rernaring unpeid a1 the yesr end 8 -
The smaiint of lurther inberest due and pavable #een in sucoseding year, until such date whis the interet

duas af aboud ae actual paid to the il enferpris, for the ppese of disklowence & 4 déduttible 5 .
mxpandbume under section 25

The balance of MEKMED parties as at tha year and . s

The carrying amcunts of assets pledped as securkty far borrowings ara:

Farticulers Bhwrch 30, 2022 Maneh 31, 2000
Firancial Azsats

Fried Deposits with Bank - 1,347.11
MNaon-Finencial Assets

fedorton Lam B33 1333

Imvenkony ' 1,586.138
Total pssubs pledgad as security B.08 &

B Fived Deposivs are llen msrond against Band Gusanter, Maecdl Licenis snd Mangin peyabls o sschangs
352 Botor oo 1 placigid agaird Term Ladi from bank
33 Iereaniony H pledped againat OO From bank

Tha primary objective of the Group's capital management it to masdimize the shareholders’ interest, saleguard is abilty 1o cantinue sy & going
concern and reduce s cost of capital. Company It foosed on kesping strong Ltotal egaty Base to eniure independencs, securfty as well as high
firascial Moty for potantial futws borsswings Fegurad If anms

Thoe: tabde befiow b= an smalysis of Company's Capttal maragement as at the roporting dabe.

Particulurs

Graas Duds 24257 3 1R T2
Lesa: Cash sl Gk bafance 11,637.77] [2,151.59)
Pt Drebat {4 11,505 400) 53.15
Total Ecuety (B Le651 155118
Gearing Ratio (48] a2 § 055

Tha fdiniatry af Corparate AfTaim hai notHied secton 135 of Companiem A, 20105 on Corparste Social Aesponsi iy with afect Tram 15t &pd, 2004
Az per the provisions of the said s=ction, e cormpaey has pavd R 3,96 Lacs aind Rx 14,29 Las as COF 1o Branm-rahl Syan Ravndak Trust and Abans
Feundation during tha FF 202122 wnd FY T000-21 raipactivaly.

March 31, 3002 MAmnch 33, 3004

Amaonant recpred to be spent by e company during the wear 397 8.490
Al of arparahtuie Incurred a5y 141
Shortiall at thi e of T year -
Taital of presio paars thortlal E
Raside bad iborelall Mot Apphicabls Mot Applicable
Eradicaling Hurger,  PFromoking Health

poverty  care & Educaion
Duatails of relabed party irarsaciions [T Y,
Whene a provision b made with respect to 3 Fability iRdwred Gy anbering 7S 8 oordrectual abigtion Nn Mo

Mature of CER actiities
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Mote 37: Ratingy s :
{1} Eaning Assigned to
(ilp Date cf Ratirg, Withcrean
Uik Mame of the Rating Agenoy
(] Rating of pradurcts
& Lomg Tarm Bank Facihes
b Short Tern Bsnk Fadlities

i L.l

(i} Bating Bssigned to
(it} Dwte of Rabirg Withcremem
[TH} Hamme ol the Rating Agancy
{ivl Rating of products

i} Ling Tarm Bank Facilitie:

Hote 38; Matersty Analysis of Azpets and Linbilities
Peeticulars

Firancial Asxvsta

Cash and cash equsadants

Bank Belarce cther then cash and cash equivalerds
Dhasru &t b Minaniclal st namiants

Tracke Receivable

Crhiar Ravey abies

Loans

IrrEstmeants

Cithar Financis assets

Mor-Frmancial Aty
Dralwrrad tao Asasts (Mat)
Froparty. Frant and Equipmant
irzsegible At

Irrvertiories

Chhaf por-Ninancial agsety

Total Assets

Fmancial Liakiliele:
Patyabiles

Bommoraings

Othear Firsancdal Liabilitias

Mon-Financisl LinbilHies
Curnent Tax Liskdlitieq [Nt
Dederred Tax Liabilities |Meat]
Praritians

Dtrar Mon-Financial Labibnies

Tatal Liabilitles

bicta 3§ Shemp daln

Abans Sommecities i} i Limited
(Eth Movemnber 3021
CARE Rabings Limited

CARE BBE- |Rdfiaced from 30 Cr. B0 1 O
Witthdrawm

Bbvans Comimesdtie 1] Prowte Limitsd
ieith Febrmry 2022
CHRE Ratings Limited

CARE BES- [Mediced from 10 Cr. bo 1

March 31, 2031
Within 12 mssths Aftur 12 ottt Within 12 moaths  Afber 12 months
EEEF] E
13,30 . StM.A0 :
71283 1154 133517 1154
z - 5.16 .
-] 17416
3.85 ikl
s 1000} o
11747 - 15761 9,11
18333 19 11534 BREF! 21,80
- 1830 - 313
118 = Wil
- 35T - Bm
17,55 1,930,483
2411 134 54
132.08 44.58 206007 E9.57
196578 5653 BNEF] 147
E8.05 pE 3
242,57 : 5,116 7 .
- 315 .
EFT ] . 3760 TS -
21.84 . G154
4,65 14,99 B 5a.57
4,35 . G055 &
3085 14,50 1insq FELD
S5 e EITEE 3257

Tha coregpary had anterad inbo a business ancler agraemant (BTA) with Abars Jewsls Private Limived om 13th July, 2021 for consideratics of B

T25.00 Lakks far sale of #s Agricullir e Bansress Underiaking , The adsls transfermed inchades Cath & cagh equbvalents, Bark Balance, Trade

Epesfupias Inueranry and balance with Seienue sothprities LlsbiliHes transher nchudes other poy e

Meodw 40 | Agplication of &mnasty Schesme for VAT

Compeany has recsvad notice Trom office of Bsat commissioner, W&T, laipun, Rajasiban for VAT Demand of Rs 45470/ relabing to deamed

Assssemant w's 331 of AYAT 2003 for FY 200817, The compary has appled for amnesty schame and paid Rs 30,7330 a2 full and fina! settlamant of
the demand wide £# SBINETNEATO0B0G100T on DA/06, 2012,
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Hote 41 ; Tax Expense
Recersllation of tax spense
Particudars Far the year endad
Barch 3L, 2022 feleech 3 2021
Chfrent {ms 692 TATS
Larier year tay 11| .43
D harmind R 1056 (18071
4737 14511
FProfs belors 15 152.75 190
Compeeny's domestic ta rate 51T 33.38%
Corenprtad bas separms, LR LB 1]
Tax efi=ctal
Expencibute in the neture of pernerent disallowances){ sl mwsese] [Nat] {12a4) 7.0
Lapkal Gain Tax Experme on scoourt of Shemp Sale LY .
interet expenyEs 1.5 -
Bound off ool 00
it Tan préndnion |A] 6,07 s
Tan mapensas of eadier year (B ¥1.111 o 43
Irrementsl deferned bt Sability on acoourd of Property, Flant and Equipment GET |LCL3z)
voementsd deferred tan Eability on account of Fruncal susst snd other e 3 Hu =74
Crmferred tax prosision {C] 1055 [Ee.07)
Totwl tax mupense [K+E+0] 4737 146.11
TR
Effective Tan Rate il.0im ThS5TH
Hote 4: Charpe on fizseds

1 Charge cremed in favcur of the chanpes holder {101 Bani) on 3012/ 2021 of Rs. 251 Lakhs an Fized depedit of the Company However, there & no
wlibsabion of OD Facily InFY 262122 |P.Y Mot appicalle)

4. Change craatid in tvour of the change holder (Samunnati Finsrcisl intermadistion & Sarvioes Private Limited | on Z2006/1018 of Bx. 200 Lakhs by
Frypothecation of book debis and stock finamoed by change holder Howsvar, than i na uliliestion of WHE Fedlity in FY 2021-27 235 weall as In FY 2000
b

Colateral - Simple mortpsge of properies lecated In Mathura standing in namse of Abhishak Bardal and /s Alang Reafty & incfrastructure Pet Ltd
aral valued at Rs. & Crora. Thisss ans cosfnon praperties bo secune limi of Rx. 2 crores to the compem;.

i Change crested i favour of the change holder 0K Bark] on 27/12/2017 of Bs. %00 Lakhs over okedge of Stocks, 'Warehauiing Recelpts | Insurance
of the plecged stock of the company Howeusr, thete is fa ulilization of Wershouss receiipt finance Facibty in Pr 2021-22 25 well as n BY 2000:11

Hote 43 © Resteration of Provisiens atiacksd Bank Accounts under section B3 of 0GST A -

Ectak Bt dcoounty {detsily menhicned below) wers prosisionsily sttached under section B3 of the OG5T Ao, 2017 as per DAC 27 dated 08.03.2001
There acoourds were defrescsd by giving bank guarantes no. M2AGOPEENADSO0L dated 20005 D022 of Re. S5E.00 Lakhs 1o 1he Princpal
Commissinner CEST B Cantral Excse, Gandhinngsr, Ahmesdahad. This Rank Guararas s ied ageindd Flof Caneea Bank of Bz 85800 Lakhe, Thig

Hank Guaranies s valid lor & mantba sapring om 20.11,3037

|% b Lk ]
Sr Azcourt Mo Bmnk Nams Balance as on dats of | Balance as on data
[ Prewtiionsd Abtnchmant | of defrearing

1 {e5aFES00000Ed Eatak 17354 T7155
21501118050 Kotak .78 &.TE
3 P65 EEO0OO0SN Keawk 00 B.i5
4 KESEFSONIES14 [keant 7045 1345
£ [$713ES4302 Kotak [ulfst .03
Tetal 50,80 BG7 .87

T
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(% in Lacs)
Note 44: Segment Reporting
The Company is Operating in three different business segments e, trading in financial assets suech as
derivatives, debentures etc, manufacturing and trading of precious metal jewellery and broking services for
trading on different stock exchange. Segments have been identified and reported taking Into account
nature of products and services, the different risk and returns and internal business reporting system. The
accounting Policy adopted for Segment Reporting are in line with Company's Accounting Policy

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

1. Segment Revenug

a] gment - Broking Services 20 B4.53

b} Segrment - Trading in Commodities & Derlvatives 1,611 12,509.49

c} Segment - Others / un allocable - 306.85

Total 1,701 12,901.01

Less: Inter Segment Revenue & =

Net Sales / Income from Operations 1,701 12,901.01

2. Segment Results

Prafit / {Loss ) before tax and interast from each segment

&) Segment - Broking Services 29.76 7551

b} Zegment - Trading in Commodities & Denvatives 682.57 1,603.95

£} Segment - Others / un allocable {466.45) {1,228.61)

Total 245.84 450.89

Less ; Finance cost (138.98) (260.07)

Total profit before exceptional item & tax 106.E6 190,21

3. Capital Employed

Segment fssets

a) Segment - Broking Services B1E. G 174.16

b} Segment - Trading in Commodities & Derivatives 12355 193559

e} segment - Others / un allocable 1,072.55 2,B58.27

Total 2,021.78 4,968.02
it

segmant Liabilties

&) Segrment - Broking Services 39.26 3

bl Segment - Trading in Commodities & Derlvatives 7d.64 3,261.54

c) segrment - Others / un allocable 242,67 155.25

Total 356.57 3,416.89
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Piote 45: Ratios
Sy, : Batio Ratic Vaslamce
Particulan Formalas Hemarks
Peo vl i) (%)
1 Debi-Equity Ratio Borrowings | Tatal Equity 015 o1 satew - pawment of Working capital Loan taken from Axis
& Kotak Bamk
1 Current Ratic Current Assets / Current Lisbilities 596 144 zag 7y Toeas® on dccount of repayment of Loan taken
from Abams Finanos Pt Lid
I previcas year, provision made for Vivad se
3 Raturm o Equely Batio Profit attar tax / Average Torsd Equery 007 002 208.50%  vishwas Scheme, Mence there was redsction in
prfit in previous vaar.
Sinre there is lesser sales of products during the
. Revenue from Operations § Sveragi
4  MerCspital T tia -
pital Turmeower Ba Working Capital 109 5B4  BLIIN currénkyear. It leads to reduction in working capital
fmier ratio
Detreste in total revenae In current year
5 et Profit Ratio Profit/{Loss) / Revenue 006 000 M6esos "I INArevious year, provition mads for Vived se
YVishaas Scheme, Hence thare was redaition in
prafit bn presious yes
Prafit before tax = Fnance Cost / Awg Redkictio b
6 Fietim on Capital Employed Capital Employed (Equity + Long Term 045 029 -48.21% ORI S TSI AR e
Debt] of repayment of wesking capital loan
; Income generated from Invested
! Return an lnvestment -
Funds | Avetage ivestment (Cost) o 006 69343 Decrease bn interast income on FD
Met Profit + Interest + Man cash
E  Debt Service Coverage Batio expenses [/ Finance Cost + Principal 143 186 -13.77%
repaymant of Lang Term Dalbt
g veniory Turhaver Fstis LGS J Bverage inventories o9 599 15.05)
Cragit Salei | fyverage Trade
L0 Trade Receivahl
e Re s Turmeser Ratia Rocabrabls E1E E3& L2
Cragit Purchas & Trad
L1 Trade Payables Tumover fatio Lo Tonde 005 638 (633}

Hote 48; Strike off Compandes

The Comparny does nob have sny material transactions with the compankes struck off unider section 248 of Companies fct, 2013 or section 580 of Companies

Act, 1956 during the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021,
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Note 47; Previous year's ligures have been regrouped/rearranged/reworked wherever necessary and possible o as to confirm to current

year's classification.

As per our attached report of even date
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